%

waville

Rura/

s ®

1 Sy

S

&

L
(bﬂﬂ 1y, Q‘a\\\Q

(4

&
2

PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

Rural North Vacaville Water District Board Meeting

If you wish to speak during Public Comment regarding a Non-Agenda Topic or on an Agenda Item, please
complete a public comment card and submit to the Board President prior to the meeting.

(Public comment is limited to 5 minutes per person.)
Board Meeting Date:

Name:

E-mail Address (optional):

Name of Organization you Represent (if applicable):

| Wish to Comment Regarding (choose below):
Non-Agenda Topic:

Agenda Item (include item number and item title):




RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11010 - Water Right Inst. Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Custs & Loan Pmt Rec

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310 -
160.315 -
160.340 -

160.370

Construction in Progress
Infrastructure
Equipment

* Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

164.242 -

164.241

164.231

LT Receivable - Fade

- LT Receivable - Sondrol
164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.237 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -

LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Milam

LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers

LT Receivable-Morgan

- LT Receivable - Demyan
164.233 -

LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 23

402,680
802
433,375

836,857

2,554
350

2,904

71,081
14,872

85,953

925,714

484,143
12,826,854
406,104

(8,543,984)

5173,117

38,000
38,000
38,000
38,000
140,000
38,000
36,586
36,586
36,586
517,707
36,978
31,813

1,026,256
7,125,087

Page 1



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2023

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.600 - Wells Fargo Visa Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160.770 - Investment in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 23

35,448

35,448

69
69

74,301

74,301
109,818

600,000

600,000

709,818

224,249
426,075
5,173,117
591,829
(0)

6,415,269
7,125,087

Page 2



| @beyg

005’ 0z8 vo'e 298'C 89¢ Z62 659 jejuay xog Qd % abeisod - 0602709
0s2'2 (¥8¢) cLE'L 876 (g81) 88l 0 saijddng 22140 - 5202709
000'01 (81Lg) £€8'G GlG'S 195 £€8 08€'L 13)SEWgaAA - 0L02°09
000'Z 269'L £80'% GiL'LL (26%) €85 98 Bupjely ¥sn - §90Z°09
00Z'€L 0 00L'L 00L'L 0 001'L 001} VdD JUBUN022Y - 0S0Z°09
000'L1 A% 000'L1L Zee'LL 008 0 008 npny - §402°09
000°S}) (c08's) 0S.'8 1¥6'T (162) 0SZ'L 6S¥ Buusawbusg - 0¥0zZ°09
000°Z (955) €80t Q75'c (£8s) €85 0 feba - 5£02°09
4 (o¥S'L) ovs'L 0 (0z2) 022 0 juswajeqy peasap - ££02°09
000°0€L S9v'ZZ £€8'G/ 262'86 £0L'z ££8'01L /E6'CL suoneladQ saljijioed g Jueld - 820209
000'81 (Gg1) 00081 G98°/1 0 0 0 Bugsa) moipoeg - SZ0Z'09
965'ClL 0 LE6'L LE6'L 0 eeL'L eeL'L Buipeay 1818 - 0Z0Z°09
0S8'L¥ ¥9'C ZW've 950'L2 SOl 88Y'c £6S'E Jabeuew Bulpg - 510Z°09
002'L 9zy 00Z't 929’y 0% 009 800} }ia|D pJeog g uonensiuwpY - 0L0Z°09
000'0€ (GBE'VL) 00S'LL GOL'E (0s¥'L) 0052 050°L uoljisuel | / 18}in123y - 900Z°09
zzL'eL (¥zL) SO0ty 188'cY (1) vrL'9 erL'9 lsBeuepy jesauag - 5002709
sasuadx3 BunesadQ - 000209
asuadx3y
000'0t¥'Z £9¥'50¢ 91196 129'992'L 8z1'/2 19912 ¥6.°86 awoouj [ejo |
000°086 0.2'v61 L6¥'65F 19/'€59 190'6¢ 0 190'6E saniesay dQ woly spund - 0116°09
000°09¥%' L €6L°LLL 199105 098'ZL9 (6E6°LL) 19912 12165 SanuaAdy - 0006°09 [B101
000'009 0 0 0 0 0 0 ueoT yuegoo - 1116709
£56'62 99z'¢ €LY LL 6£L'02 (96%'2) 96%'Z 0 awoou| 3saiaju| - 0806°09
156°L 969'L Zvo'v gee'9 (£) £99 099 sea4 8jeT] ‘sea4 ulWpy - G206°09
ZLL'ov L09'96 66E'ET 000'0ZL (e¥e'e) eve's 0 sjybry 183eM - §906°09
000°. €10l £80't 160'G (£89) £85 0 abesq) Jajep JuelpAH - 0£06°09
00¥'L22 0.8 051°6Z1 02001 09¢ 0S¥'8L 018'8lL abieyy Muanooay [ended - 1206°09
0se'lz 9£8°'z Syl 06Z'GlL (c12't) 611°1 /9 ¢ 48l - 206709
000'62 6€6'L /1691 55881 (¥60'2) JAR A zze Z48il - 0Z06°09
000'c8 GLS LLY'8Y LE6 '8 (159'2) /189 99Z'v L 421] - L0609
095°L9 0.2 0L6'GE 0glL'og 0 0EL'S 0EL'S saa4 [ejuswalddng - 0L06°09
899'8G¢ 1812 £22'602 olv'Lie £85 688'62 AR AV 2a4 aseqg - G006°09
SanuaAay - 0006°09
awoouj
asuadxg/awoou) AeulpiQ
g lenuuy  ""giaap$ PN AlA  CT-ZZ. It "8 J8A0 § yebpng £z uer
£z0z Asenuer

aoueuwlIoMad Jobpng sso] 9 Jy0id
pung BugesadQ - AMANY



Z abey

(0) 151°98¥ (zs1'98y) (0) AR TA] (szs‘szi) (0) awoduj 318N
(0) LGL'98t (251 '98¥) (0) (AR TA (ges'szl) (0) awoou| AteulpiQ 18N
000°0¥¥'2 (889'081) SLE'LbE'L 129'99Z'L (265'886) L6 /6L G6.'86 asuadx3 jejoL
000'0¥¥'C (889'081) GLE' PP L 129'99Z'1L (26£'86) L6L LBL 56.'86 sesuadx3 Bunesadp - 000Z'09 €301
000'05 (105'21) 19162 G99t (zsg'ce) I9l'% GlLE INY Juswaoejday 1 HIHSI9W - 0SHZ 09
000'0€ (0os'2L) 00S'LL 0 (00s'2) 0052 0 suonoadsuj yue] - 0Zyz 09
000'9Z (6L0'¥1) cee'vy GlLE (ccg'9) £ee'9 0 jusSSassSy uonipuod - §L¥Z°09
00002t L (#91'091) £££'828 691899 (682°501) £ee'8lLlL KA Jluesly - 0L¥Z°09
0 0S. 0 0s. 0S1 0 oSt L# uonejs sijeday aild - S0¥Z°09
0 £09'G. 0 £09'G. 9Z6'G2 0 926'6Z siedey L# |19M - L6E€2°09
0 209'CL 0 zZ09'ZL 0s¥'L 0 0S¥'L siieday Z# |19M - S6€£2°09
Z¥8'6¥ (tez'9) G.0'6C £68'22 (+0.'€) vSL'y oSt iojesauan) Agpuels - Z6£Z°09
000'0¢ (006'21) 00S'Z) 0 (00G'2) 00S'C 0 sjuswanoidwj peoy umopiong - $8€Z°09
000'0S (166'%L) 191'62 SiL'pL 6.E 9Ly S¥S'y Kouabunuo) - §£22°09
000'0. (e¥1L'2) ££8'0F 069'8¢ (1¥L'e) ££8'G £69'C day Joulpy @ @duUBUBUIBK BUNNOY - 0122 09
000'0FL L6¥'GlL 199°'L8 8G1°/6 (zss's) 199°LL GLL'9 suieday yea] punosbiapun - 80ZZ°09
000'S (zgZ'L) L16'C Geg'l (VAR Ly 0 uonessiuiWpY g s8a4 - G0ZZ 09
005'8 (059'2) 8G6'Y 80¢£'2 (802) 80/ 0 "UBAMA '8 MS J2peay 3|qoN NOY LI - 0022709
000'¥ 8602 £ee'e LEY Y 860t gee LEV b sea4 g sjulad ‘Sasuadl - 06L2°09
005'8 (g0€) 005'8 161'8 0 0 0 Buutes) g sdiysisquialy apel] - 84209
00L (so1) 80¥ $0¢ (89) 86 0 saoioN |efia @ suonedlgnd - §212°09
000'2 /51 0002 lGL'T ri 0 z ‘Bui) ‘Bys ejeq 217 MS IHOD - 0912709
000'8 (299'¢) 199'% 000°L (299) 199 0 ajen) R JUIB "PY SS820Y jue] - 0512709
005 Z9l Z62 eGh £z zv G9 @21Alag auolyd - 1209
000'0€ (Lz6'sL) 00521 085’1 (005°2) 00S'Z 0 ueoT uo 3saJsalul - S£1Z°09
000'G (£82) L1162 ££9'C 9 JAR Ay $334 piedjueg B ueg - 0£12°09
005 (z62) Z62 0 (z¥) rd4 0 juawdinb3 82130 - §Z12°09
000'09 666'G Zezov Lz op 62. 809'C 1E£'E 39d ‘A1ou309)3 - 6112709
00S'S (ogL) 00S'S 0.£'S 0 0 0 puog g “doid “qelq "ua9 "suj - G012°09
“glenuuy  CCg1aA0$ PN ALA CM-ZZ N "HI9A0 $ jebpng €T uer
g£zoz Asenuer

aouewiouad }abpng sso B Jyoid

pung BupesadQ - GMANY



1 abed

¥avLL9L 66.£# BuDPAYD GAM USED - 0Z0'09L snedey yea] punoifiapun - 802209 syeaq  “asiq uonebiul ouejog ag/z £20Z/LL/10 pECT o)

0L'Z69 66.# BunPaYD 84M yseD - 0Z0'09L Buusauibug - ov0z 09 ON3  asig uonebu) ouepg 98/2 £20Z/LLILO F22yn

86°0LL 66.c# Buoayd g4M UseD - 0Z0'09L Buppe YSN - §902'09 ¥Sn  usig uogebul) ouejog 9812 €20Z/LLI10 ¥o8Yd

65'926'L1 66.¢# BunoayD 94M USED - 020091 suonesad( saiiioed 9 Jueld - 820209 S40  “asig uogebiul) ouejog 9812 €20Z/LL/10 p =t}

Z6'ev8'Z 66.c# BunpayD gim used - 0zo'09k day Jouly B SOUBUSIUIBK BUNNOY - 0LZZ 09 soueusiuieyy  asiq uonebiuj ouejos 98/ £2ZOZ/LLILO PRCTle)

08'€19'SS -1Nds- X 66.£# BunoayD g4M UseD - 020094 ISYEE00  TAsIg uonebus) ouvejos 98/7 £20Z/L1/L0 pEtltie]

00'005 66.¢# BUDPAYD G4M useD - 020091 [Eay xog Od ¥ abeisod - 0602709 eifeisod £ZOZ/ZILO EECle)

007005 [ejusy xog Od ¥ 86e1sod - 060209 X 66.Lc# BunpoayD g4 useD - 020091 eleIsod £ZOZ/ZL/L0 $D

9508 66.6# Buoaud g4 used - 0Z0°09L sea4 pienjueg g yueg - 0£12°09 S84 piedjueg 824 1unodsig piedueq £ZOZ/ZLILO Petlile]

95°08 saa4 pieojueqg g jueg - 0ELZ09 X 66.c# BunoayD g4M ysed - 020091 S84 predjURg S84 Junoosi( piesueg €20Z/ZLILO ¥22YD

8L0L 66.£# BubPAYD B3 USED - 0ZO'0SL saa4 piedjueg g jued - 0ELZ09  TTi8ju| pieajueg @94 Junodsig pleoueg €ZOZZLILO $o2uD

8L°0L 5094 pleovueq g jued - 0S1209 X 66.C# BuoayD g4M yseD - 0Z0°'09L US| pledjueg 84 junodsig piedueg £20Z/ZLIL0 $28yD

€209 66.c# Buppaud g4 used - 020091 sea4 pJeayueg g Ueg - 0£1Z°09  OSI] pledjueg 884 junoasiq pieoueg £20Z/ZLIL0 ¥29uD

£4°09 saa4 pleajueg g jueg - 0ELZ09 X 6626# Bunioayd g4/M UseD - 0207091 TISIg piEdjUBg 334 [unodsig piedsueg £ZOZ/ZL/LO AI8YD

00°00L°L 66.E# BunfoayD g4M used - 02009t YdO JUBUNo23Y - 050209 1aquianoN sajeloossy g Meys §8.2 £20Z/ZLIL0 Petllle]

00°00L°L V4O WEWUNodY - 050209 X 66.€# BunioayD g4M USED - 0Z0°091 laquiaroN Sa|eIoossy § Meys 58.2 €Z0Z/ZLIL0 ERCle)

00'65% 66.C# BUb3YD G4M UseD - 0207091 sejgeded usodaq - 0057091 T ¥92Y2 004V apey 8.2 £Z0Z/ZLIL0 ¥oayn

0065 sajqeded ysodeQ - 005091 X 66.E# BuniodyD g4M Used - 020°091 3049 ape4 00j87] ouBleS ¥8.Z £202/ZLIL0 petilie]

00°09%'L 66.LE# BUDIDBYD G4M USED - 0Z0'094 sajqeded usods( - 005091 '8LE# XD AIno4 Buegiog siuuag €822 €20Z/2L/L0 B2yD

00°09%'L sajgefed usodsqg - 005091 X 66.c# BuyoayD g4 ysed - 0207091 099z  “uasuibul par] Hno4 £81Z £Z0Z/ZLL0 petilie]

00008 66.¢# Bunjpayd g4Mm use) - 020091 WpNY - G¥0Z09  ZZ0ZZZZ) Wpne Auedwo g 19jyoa4 z8.2 £20Z/E0/L0 petltle]

00'008 Wpny - 6¥0Z'09 X 66.c# Buroayd g4M UseD - 020091 ZZOZZEZL ¥phe Auedwog g Jajysag 2812 €20Z/C0/1L0 ¥a3yD

05°200'L 66./c# Bunayd B4M UseD - 0Z0'094 Wa3{) preog § UOHEASIUILPY - 0LOZ 09 ANZZZL dweyisap 1822 £Z0Z/E0/L0 pe:lle]

05°£00'L W31 pIeOg ® UOLBASIUUDY - OLOZ0S8 X 66.c# BunpeyuD g4 UseD - 0Z0 081 ANZZZL dwenaan 182z £Z0Z/CO/L0 petlls]

00'59L 66.E# BunioauD g4M used - 020091 NV Juswaoejday | HIL8BN - 0E¥Z 09 /609 ouj Buidaexjoog wg 0842 €20Z/E0/10 ¥28yD

00°€65'€ 66.¢# BunpoayD g4m used - 0Z0'081L 1abeueyy Bunig - 5L0Z°09 1609 ou) Buidsayioog 3g 0812 £20Z/€0/10 Petllle]

00'85.'¢ -inds- X 66.c# Bunpsyd g4M useD - 020091 1608 auj Buidaayyoog Mg 08.2 £20Z/E0/L0 ¥oay

88°09L 66.c# Bunpayd g4M used - 0Z009L day Jouny 3 SDUBUSILIBY BURNOY - 0LZZ 09 L66ZL  9U| DAS MOIDEE SBII L 6LLZ £20Z/E0/1L0 F2aud

00°EEL’L 66.¢# BunpayDd g4M use) - 0Z0'08L Buipeay ielaN - 020Z 09 LBGZL  OU| DAS MOYOEY S| BLLZ £Z0Z/E0/L0 #2UQ

88°€6Z'L -1Nds- X 66.c# Bunpayd g4M used - 020091 LBGZL  IU| DAS moOpORG S| 6LLC £20Z/£0/L0 Petllle]

6¥'651 66.c# Bunioayd g4 used - 020094 [guay xogd Od ¥ °beisod - 0602'08  0L1n abeysod suonjog Buirey 44 8.L12 £20Z/£0IL0 ¥o2uD

67651 [Eluay xog Od ® 2beisod - 060209 X 66/¢# BudoauD g4M useD - 020'09L oLy ebejsod suonniog Buirep 44 8442 £Z0Z/E0/10 ¥28uD

06225'Y 66.€# Bunyoay)d g4M Ysed - 020091 sneday L# IIBM - L6E2°09 £YZ6E 3081 1002 £20Z/€0/1L0 petlle}

05'L2S'¥ sieday i# WBM - L6S209 X 66.€# BunPaYD g4M used - 0Z0'091 £PZEE 3081 LLLZ £20Z/E0/L0 ¥o8yd

96'88L'C 66.c# Buniosyd g4m used - 02009k S22 3 Siulag ‘sasuadn - 0612709 LSL0P0L-WNS 7 Bugunoooy §OHMS 8Lz £20Z/E0/10 ¥22uD

96'88L'C 5994 B SIULA 'SASUAIN - 061209 X 66.¢# Bunjoayd g4M useD - 0Z0°091 1SL0¥0L-NS 7 Bununoooy §OHMS aLie £Z0ZIE0/L0 A22Y0

00501 56264 BUNDRYD 9-4M USRD - 020051 Aousbuguo) - 562209 £9255 puepseod si22 £202/50/40 ¥o3yo

00°501 Aouabunuo) - 662209 X 66.c# Bunidayd g4/ used - 0Zo'09tk £9255 puepseon SLIT £E0Z/E0/L0 ¥8YD

00055 66.E# Bunpoayd g4 used - 020094 day Jouiy g aouBUBjUIRW dURNOY - 01ZZ 09 160/ 22i0AU| "oU| 'S30IAIDS JaMOd vLLIZ £Z0Z/E0/10 ¥23uD

00°055 “* JOUI 7§ BDUBUSJUIBK SURNOY - 0LZZ09 X 66.c# Bunoaud g4M UseD - 020°091 260/ 22i0AU| "2U] 'S20INIBS JaMO vLLE £20Z/€0/10 A2y

00°008°L 66.€# BUNOaYD g4M USED - 0Z0'09L fouabunuog - 5£2Z°09 10S  ouj 'siapjing IS8 OY €412 £20Z/€0/10 ¥o8yo

00705+ 66.£# BunyoayD g4M useD - 020094 iojesauag AgpuEls - Z6£Z 09 G UONEIS UBD) DU 'SJBPling ISBAA DY £LIZ £20Z/€0/10 pitlils]

00051 66.# BuOaYD G4M USED - 0Z0'09F Li uonEIS sueday a4 - S0V 09 wiefd a4 oul 'siSpiing IsepA OH £L.T £20Z/£0/L0 PEClle]

00'005 66.E# BUPAUD G4M UseD - 0Z0'094 junoooy Buues|) susodaq - 0657091 T €L.Z#¥09UD  2U| 'si1apling ISap OY €L1Z £Z0Z/E0/10 petllle]

00051+ 66.E# BunpayD g4 used - 0Z0°01 sajgeded ysodaQ - 0057091 7 ELLT#HO9UD Py awyaig maiqy  £1/Z £20Z/E0/10 ¥2eyo

00°006 66.C# BUDOaUD G3M USED - 0Z0'091L sieday L# IBAA - L6EZ 09 L# 1A 2U| 'SI3PING 1S DY £LLE £20Z/E0/L0 PRCle]

00°0S¥ 66.E# BUNP3YD GIM USeD - 0Z0°094 sueday Z# [PV - G6€2°09 Z# P DU 'suspling 1S3 DY €L.Z £20Z/€0/L0 PEElTo)

00°051 66.€# Bubjoayd g4M used - 020°091 WY uawaoeday | ¥3/1a10N - 0E¥Z 09 uonal 4B dU| 'SiapEng IS8 OY £412 £20Z/£0/10 ¥y

000 66.€# Bunjoayd g3M used - 020091 Aauabunuog - sezz 09 Jeog  ou| 'siepiing ISap O £LIZ £20Z/E0/10 YD

00008 SoLeH BunpayD BN YseD - 0ZO'08L WuBASY - DLYT 0D 685 DU 'SIepEng ¥sep OY €112 €ZOZIEOILO WD

00°050'L 66.€# Bunjoeyd g4M ysed - 020091 uoISUBl | / J3UNIOFY - 900Z 09 685  OU] 'SJapIiNg 1SaM OY €442 £20Z/E0/10 8y

00'E¥l'9 66.¢# Bunjoayd g4M useD - 0Z0'094 1aBeuey |e12UB9) - 500209 685 DUl 'S1aping ISaM Oy €Lz £20Z/E0/L0 340

00°EY9ZL -1Nds- X 66.€# Buoay)d g4Mm yseD - 020'091 685 oujl ‘sieping 1sapn O €LIT €202/£0/10 ¥8y

60 ¥6 unooay [edhed useD - 5Z0°091 saa4 piedjueq g ueg - 0£1Z'09  2BieyD soweg £20Z/10/10 o8y

60'v6 saag pJedvjueg g yueg - 0ELZ'09 X wnooy edhed ysed - 520091 abieyy samesg £20Z/10/10 ¥3UD
£Z uer

npain naag mds a1 Junoasy owsap awen wnN ajeq adAy

£Z0Z faenuep siseg [enJooy
19)s16ay ¥o29yn £zreLzo

pun4 BunesadQ - GMANH WY £8




z abeg

00'099 66.¢# Bunpayd g4M useD - 020081 Jajsewgap - 00209 Ajenuer  ukepy uosie jlepuey 1612 £Z0Z/LE/LD ¥8yo
00099 J1BISBWGaM - 020209 66.c# Bunyosyd 94N UseD - 0Z0'09L Asenuer  ufey uosie jfepuey 182 £Z0Z/LE/LO ¥28yD
¥8'/81 66.5# BuppayD g4Mm used - 020091 fousbBunuo) - 5£zZ 09 QMANYZLL  siBay Aunoj ouejes 9612 £Z0Z/LEND 134D
¥ L8F Aouabunuo) - GEZZ 09 66.c# BunioayD g4M useD - 0Z0'091 AMANYZLL  siisy AunoD ouejes 9642 €202Z/LEN0 pEC)
LZ'8EL'} 66.8# BUbPAYD BIM USED - 020094 sieday L# lI9A - L6ET09 L# P sojeg sduing uoje3 1.2 £Z0Z/LE/LD $RYD
1T8eL'L sieday L# IBM - L6£2°09 66.LE# BuPaYD g4M yseD - 020091 SEL9Z U sejeg sdwng uole3 6.2 £Z0Z/LENO ¥oyd
00'Z¥9 66.6# Bunjoayd g4M used - 020091 $994 7§ SiULa 'SASULDIT - 06LZ09  IenUUY SZ6ZL  UIBND Iy OUBJOS OJOA €642 €20Z/LE/10 EEClle)
00°Z¥9 $334 ' SIUWLad 'sasusal - 06LZ'09 66.¢c# BunoayD g4M YseD - 020091 IenuUY GZEZL 1|enD NI OUBJOS OPA  £8/2 £Z0Z/LENO $RYD
0Z'000'2 66.c# Bunioayd g4 UseD - 020094 sieday) Z# 19 - S6£2°09 Z#llPM T sefes sdwing uoje3 2612 £Z0Z/LE/LO $28Yd
00°ZL¥'EL 66.CH# BUBDAYD GAM USED - 0Z0°091 siteday L#lI9AA - Z6€2°09 L#llem T sejes sdwind uoje3 2612 £2Z0Z/LEN0 A2_YD
0z'ziv'oz -111ds- 66.# BunoayD g4 used - 0Zo 09t 9zzoz " sajes sdwnd uoje3 z6.L2 €20Z/LE/O ¥234D
66'282'2 66,64 Bunpayd g4an used - 020081 39d ‘Aoupala - 611209 3% 9d €Z0Z/0E/10 peElto)
66'282°C 39d Awupsi3 - 5Lz 09 X 66.c# BunoayD g4 ysed - 020091 Iz od £20Z/0E/L0 pellie]
LLP6L 66.L6# Bunoayd g4 useD - 0Z0'094 39d ‘Apuesi3 - 511209 3%9d £202/L2/L0 YD
LLPBL 39d ‘ApWs3 - 611209 X 66.¢# BUDP3YD B4M USED - DZ0'091 3%99d €202/22M0 pEElo]
29/2T 66.c# Bunipayd g4M yseD - 0Z0'09l 39d ‘Aoupal3 - §11Z°09 3% 9d £20Z/¥Z/L0 3D
292z 39d ‘Apups|3 - 6LZ09 X 6664 Bunjoayd g4M used - 02009t 3% 9d £20ZI¥ZIL0 94D
08'SET 66.c# Bunpayd gam ysed - 020091 39d ‘Aupala - sLiz'09 3% 9d £20Z/¥2IL0 ¥oayD
0852 394 Awome|3 - GLLZ08 X 66.€# BunjoayD g4M UseD - 0Z0'09L 3%99d £20Z/¥T/L0 ¥oayg
10'L¥2 66.c# Bunpayd g4An USeD - 0Z0'091 sneday L# lIPM - L6E2°09 l#dwnd  ysiq uonebus oueos 1612 £20Z/VT/L0 EeCl)
90'€26'e 66.c4 Buosyd g4 use? - 020'0gL tunooaoy Bupeat susodaq - 06500t L6.z# 0 Als  “asia uonebul ouejos 1642 €Z0ZIVZILO peCliie]
8Z'vLL'9 66.LE# BunORUD G4M UseD - 020091 wnoooy Buues) spusodaq - 0557091 -LELZ#M0 QIS AsiQ uonebu) ouejog 1622 £20Z/¥T/L0 petlie)
£6'885 66.€# BunoayD 84M UseD - 020091 ss|qeded psodag - 005091 -LBLZH WO OIS sefopy 8.2 £20Z/PEIL0 ayd
9¥'Z80't 66.E# Bunpsyd g3M UseD - 020091 JIUSSIY - 0LFZ 09 ausssy  asig uoneBul) ouejog 16.2 £202/¥2/10 EE=T o)
000 66.¢# BunpayD g4M used - 0Z0'08L Jojeseuag) AQpuEIS - ZBET 09 NID  asig uenebul) ouejog 16.2 £20Z/¥ZIL0 peClle)
LOSLL'9 66.c# BunayD g4M UseD - 020091 sneday yeaq punoibiapun - 802209 syee ] “Uasig uoneblu) ouejog 1612 €ZOZ/¥EIL0 EEClo)
16'85% 66.c# BubpoayD g4 UseD - 0Z0'05L Buussuibul - 0v0Z 09 ON3  asig uonebiug ouejos L6.2 £20Z/VEIL0 #8yo
gl 66.E# BunpayD g4 used - 020 091 Bunpiely wsn - 90209 VSN asig uogebul) ouejog 1612 €20Z/¥2/10 #9840
619621 66.c# BunoayD g4M UseD - 020091 suogesad( senoed 2 UBld - 8202 09 Sd0  “ausiq uonebuy) ouejog 1612 £Z0Z/YZIL0 pEClle]
Z6'186't 66.£# BunpayD g4M ysed - 020091 day Jouy g SouBUAUIRIY SUNNOY - 0122 09 soueusuiey " asig uonebul) ouejes 16.2 £202/¥2IL0 peslle)
L9'¥6L'BE -1nds- X 66.6# BunioayD g4M useD - 020091 2e9LE00  asiq uonebuy ouejog 1612 £TOZ/¥TIL0 84D
05'25L'Z 66.c# BunpayD g4M useD - 020091 fouabunuo) - 52209 Z6¥SS puepseo 0642 £20Z/¥ZIL0 940
052512 Aouebunuo) - 6£ZZ 09 66.6# BunppayD g4M yseD - 020091 Z6¥SS puepseod  06.2 £2Z0Z/HZIL0 YD
9€°96€ 66.c# BudRAYD GIM YseD - 020°09) 39d ‘Rpupsi3 - 51209 399d £202/02/10 ¥oayD
9€°96¢€ 39d ‘Apomposi3 - GLLz09 X 66.E# BunoayD g4M yseD - 0207091 3% 9d €Z0Z/02/10 ¥oayp
98°195'0L 66.€# BUDaYD 84M UseD - 020094 JIuaslY - 0L+Z09 €GEGE | GYEGE 30381 68.2 £20Z/LLLO Y99y
05 LL2'Y 66.c# BunoayD 84M UseD - 0Z0'091 sieday L# 1B - L6€Z°09 £5E6E / GPE6E 3087 68.2 £Z0Z/LLI1L0 ¥98U0
9E6E8 YL -1Nds- X 66.25# BUNDaYD G4M USED - 0Z009L £GE6E / GPE6E 3087 68LZ £20Z/LLILO #2940
Lz el 66/€# Bunpay) g4M UseD - 020091 sseday Lif IR - L6€2°09 Selgz U seleg sdwing uole3 8842 €20Z/LLILO $9Y9
LZ'%9L sieday L# lIBM - /65209 X 66.c# BunjoayD g4M yseD - 020091 SELgZ U seleg sdwing uoje3  88/Z EZ0Z/LHILO ¥oayo
00°0ZL 66.€# BUNPAYD GIM UseD - 020091 Jarsewgap - 0.02°09 %98Q  uhey uosieT lepuey  /8JZ £Z0Z/LLIL0 o2y
00022 J3IseWgeN - 00209 X 66.# Bunioaud g4M UseD - 020091 298g  ukey uosieT |lepuey  /8/Z £20Z/LL/LO $3YD
9Z'6/ B86/£# Buosy D g4/ USED - 020091 wnoooy Buues)) susedaq - 0557091 T-9@Z#¥2 QIS AsIQ uonedus) ouejos 98/2 €20Z/LLILO ¥ey)
Z6'EPZ 66.c# Bunpayd 84M yseD - 020094 wnoooy Buues) sysodad - 0S5°09L  T-98/Z# N0 QIS TUASIQ uoneBuy ouelos 98z £Z0Z/LH/LO 18YD
6661 66.E# BunjosyD 84 UseD - 0Z0°09L junodoy Buuest) sisodeq - 05091 T-98/Z#¥2 QIS AsiQ uonebul ouejos 9842 £20Z/LHILO 194D
£E°6ZE 66.€# Bunpayd g4Mm UseD - 020094 sajqeded usodaq - 005091 -98/Z# %0 QIS Py swyaig maiqy 982 €20Z/LLILO ¥28YD
YT BEDY 8.L0# BuvpayD BaN weD - DZO UL ssedey Za W, - SBEZ 0T swedel Zgwen U nmiQ uogebBuyoueps  easz £ZOZILLND FBUD
99'voL 66.£# Bunpoayd g4m ysed - 020081 UAWISSISSY UONIPUOY - SLFZ 09 wwssy ue)  isig uonebul oueps 9842 £20Z/LL/L0 PECN o)
L0°90% 66.£# Bunpoayd gJm ysed - 020091 suofelad( sefljioed g ueld - 9202 09 sdo  gsig uogebw)ouejpos  98/2 €Z0Z/LLL0 Y28y2
66'9EF'SL 66.€# BUDPDAYD G4M YseD - 020091 sneday L# I9M - L6EZ 09 auuopyd  asig uoneBu) ouejps  9gsz £Z0Z/LL/L0 EECl o)
LO'vEY 66.£# Bunppayd g4M ysed - 020091 sieday Z# IBM - S6ET09 L -nedaiepy  asiQ uonebus ouejos 984z €20Z/LLILO PEC o]
9€°/2Y'E 66.£# BunayDd g4M useD - 020091 Jluasly - 0L¥Z 09 owassy  asig uonebus oueps  g8/z €20Z/LL/10 ¥28ygd
S 6YS 66.C# BUDPAYD B4M USED - 0Z0°09L lojeseuag) Agpuels - Z6£Z°09 N3O  asig uopebusoueps  98lz £Z0Z/LLL0 $2842d
npain ngaqg widg 1D Juno22y [TTETTT] awen wny ajeq adAy
£z0z Asenuep siseg jensdoy
19)s16ay Yoayn sRLEe
pung bunesado - GMANY Wy ov:s



¢ efieg

96'96L'ZL1 96'961°ZLL £2 uer
9/°9LL wnodoy [edhed ysed - SZo'09L $994 pledyueq 9 jueg - 0£12'09  ebiey) somieg £20Z/1/10 ¥oeyo
9L'9LL ssa4 plejueg g jued - 0ELZ 09 X unoooy |ledhed ysed - 520091 sbiey) aouaeg £20Z/L€/10 3$93YD
upain ugeq nids ) Junoaoy owaw aweN wnN ajeq adAy
¢z0z Aenuep siseg |JenJaay
£ZISHZO
WY c£¥'g

19)s16ay yooyn
pung Bunesado - GMANY



Adjustments Detail Report I

From: 1/1/2023

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

To: 2/1/2023

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment

1/11/2023 4801 ACTIVE PR ($353.70) ADMIN Correct account for payment
1/11/2023 19401 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
1/11/2023 6603 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
1/11/2023 11101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
1/11/2023 47801 OFF AND BILLED PR $1,827.46 ADMIN Transfering credit to acct 4902
1/11/2023 4902 ACTIVE PR ($1,827.48) ADMIN Acct 47801 closed. Credit transfer to
1/11/2023 9202 ACTIVE PR $353.70 ADMIN Applied to wrong account
1/26/2023 1401 ACTIVE LC1 $21.34 ADMIN
1/26/2023 22701 ACTIVE LC1 $12.62 ADMIN
1/26/2023 21403 ACTIVE LC1 $18.45 ADMIN
1/26/2023 15901 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN
1/26/2023 11201 ACTIVE LC1 §15.74 ADMIN
1/26/2023 9202 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN
1/26/2023 8701 ACTIVE LC1 $33.39 ADMIN
1/26/2023 8401 ACTIVE LC1 $17.86 ADMIN
1/26/2023 36801 ACTIVE BA ($158.00) ADMIN Water leak adjustment requested and
1/26/2023 2602 ACTIVE LC1 $15.16 ADMIN
1/26/2023 24402 ACTIVE LC1 $17.64 ADMIN
1/26/2023 702 ACTIVE LC1 $13.66 ADMIN
1/26/2023 36801 ACTIVE LC1 $33.00 ADMIN
1/26/2023 3801 ACTIVE LC1 $20.60 ADMIN
1/26/2023 84102 ACTIVE LC1 $47.16  ADMIN
1/26/2023 87001 ACTIVE LC1 $13.52 ADMIN
1/26/2023 44202 ACTIVE LC1 $14.87 ADMIN
1/26/2023 22503 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN
1/26/2023 25101 ACTIVE LC1 $21.66 ADMIN
1/26/2023 44302 ACTIVE LC1 §25.29 ADMIN
1/26/2023 44003 ACTIVE LC1 $25.31 ADMIN
1/26/2023 40802 ACTIVE LC1 $19.13 ADMIN
1/26/2023 38601 ACTIVE LC1 $34.02 ADMIN
1/26/2023 29802 ACTIVE LCA1 $11.93 ADMIN
1/26/2023 28702 ACTIVE LC1 $27.72 ADMIN
1/26/2023 27803 ACTIVE LC1 $13.66 ADMIN
1/26/2023 26701 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN

Total Number of Adjustments = 34 Total = $377.89

Total Number of Adjustments = 34 Total = $377.89

Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 34 Total = $377.89

Wednesday, February 1, 2023

Page 10of 3



Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 34 Total = $377.89

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment -
1/26/2023 14004 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = §11.79
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = §11.79
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 1 Total = $11.79
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 2 = 1 Total = $11.79
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjusiments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Pate Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment -
1/11/2023 39102 ACTIVE LC1 (522.28) ADMIN applied in error
1/26/2023 84401 ACTIVE LC1 $11.79 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 2 Total = ($10.49)
Total Number of Adjustments = 2 Total = ($10.49)
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 2 Total ($10.49)
B =5
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 3 = 2 Total = ($10.49)
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
PDate Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
1/11/2023 26101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
1/11/2023 30001 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
1/26/2023 20801 ACTIVE LC1 $14.29 ADMIN
1/26/2023 41101 ACTIVE LC1 $15.13 ADMIN
1/26/2023 39502 ACTIVE LC1 $15.68 ADMIN
1/26/2023 34002 ACTIVE LC1 §17.74 ADMIN
1/26/2023 22402 ACTIVE LC1 $17.31 ADMIN
1/26/2023 15201 ACTIVE LC1 $18.98 ADMIN
1/26/2023 30103 ACTIVE LC1 $13.85 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 9 Total = $122.98
Total Number of Adjustments = ] Total = $122.98
Total Number of Adjustments for Group: 1 = 9 Total = $122.98
Wednesday, February 1, 2023 Page 2 of 3



Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 4 9 Total = $122.98

Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas: 46 Total = $502.17

i

Wednesday, February 1, 2023 Page 3 of 3



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11010 - Water Right Inst. Payments Due
11000 - Hydrant Custs & Loan Pmt Rec

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310 -
160.315 -
160.340 -
160.370 -

Construction in Progress
Infrastructure

Equipment

Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

164.242 -
LT Receivable - Sondrol
164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.237 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -

164.241

164.231

LT Receivable - Fade

LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Milam

LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers

LT Receivable-Morgan

- LT Receivable - Demyan
164.233 -

LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 23

822,079
872

1,256,326

2,554
1,593

4,148

71,993
14,872

86,865

1,347,339

484,143
12,826,854
406,104
(8,583,939)

5,133,162

38,000
38,000
38,000
38,000
140,000
38,000
36,586
36,586
36,586
517,707
35,399
31,015

1,023,879

7,504,380

Page 1



RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.600 - Wells Fargo Visa Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160.770 * Investment in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28,23

79

74,301
74,301
103,590

600,000
L

703,590

49,725
426,075
5,133,162
591,829
600,000

6,800,790

7,504,380

Page 2



| abeg

005'S 820'L £EE'C zog's 802 Z62 00S |ejuay xog Od 'g @bejsod - 0602°09
0522 (819) 00S°L Z86 (¥E1) 881 €5 saliddng 22140 - 5202709
00001 (B28) 199'9 8€€'9 (o1) £€8 £€Z8 lajsewqap - 0202709
000'Z #6E' L 199't 190'ZL (g62) £85 98¢ Bunple vsn - $90Z°09
ooz'cl oSl 008'8 056'8 0SL 00L'L 0sz'L VdD JUBUNO022Y . 050Z°09
000'LL A 0001} ZEE'LL 0 0 0 PNy - 402709
000'G1 (20s's) 000'01 co6b'y 962 0sZ'L 9ps’|L BuusauiBu3z - 0v0Z 09
000°. (98¢g) 199'% 08Z'v 691 £85 £SL 1e6a7 - 5£0Z°09
0r9'e (092°1) 09t 0 (022) 0ze 0 juswaleqy Pasp - ££0Z°09
000'0€L 04.'02 199'98 LEV'L0L (¥69°L) ££8°0L 6EL'6 suoljesadQ saijijioed g jue|d - §20zZ°09
000°81 (gel) 000'81 598'/1L 0 0 0 Buyysa | moipjoeq - 520Z°09
965'ClL 0 #90'6 906 0 £eL'L geL'L Buipeay Je38W - 0Z0Z 09
0S8'LY 9zZ's 006'/2 1ZL'LE £85 88 0.0'v Jabeuey Buig - 510209
002'L 98 008't 988't (o¥€) 009 092 %8|D pleog g uoleNSIuIWPY - 010209
000°0¢ (G¥9'¥1L) 000'02 GSE'S (0s2) 00S'Z 0s2'2 uoljisuel] / 18}inid29y - 900Z° 09
rAARNA (pzL) 8vL'6¥ ¥20'6v (1) A £¥L'9 1aBeueyy [e1auag - 500Z°09
sasuadx3 Bunelsado - 000Z°09
asuadxg
000'0v¥'2 8G0'0L0'L 0£8'2E0’L 8882012 G659/ 199°}L z29z'9¢8 awoouyj [ejo
000'086 #6.'89¢ L6Y'6SY 162'828 ves'vLL 0 v2SvLL santesay dO wolp spundg - gL16°09
00009 L 9z L0L £EL'eLS LBS'v.LT'L 120065 199°L. 8£2°'199 sanuaAsy - 0006°09 18101
000009 000'009 0 000009 000°009 0 000'009 ueoT juegod - LL16°09
£66'62 G/9'¢ 696'61 £¥9'72 (169) 96¥'Z G06'L awoou| }sa18ju| - 0806709
156'. Zz6'L GOE'S YXAAIA 9zz £99 688 saa4 aje] ‘sead ulwpy - 6206709
ZLL'oF 6G2'€6 L¥1'92 000021 (ebg'e) £¥e's 0 sjybry 18380 - 5906709
000°Z oct 199'% 160'G (€89) £85 0 abesn 191ep JuelphH - 0£06°09
oov'ize S00'L 009'/¥l 509'8vl GEL 0S¥'81 586'8L abieyp Mianosey jende) - 1206709
0s¢'Le cLz'L cET'VL 9Fir'GlL (cza'l) 6L4°1 951 ¢ Jall - GZ06°09
000'62 0 £Le'6l ee'6l (8g6'L) JAR 4 8l Z 4811 - 0Z06°09
000'c8 (PE1L'2) €£E'6S 661'€S (6¥9'2) L16'9 89Z't L4311 - GL06°09
09519 0.2 ov0'L ¥ oLE'Ly 0 ocL's 0cL's saa4 [ejuawsajddng - 0L06°09
899'95¢E $29'2 ZLi'eee 9eL'1¥e PAst4 688'62 9ze'0€ 994 aseq - 500609
sanuaAay - 0006°09
auwoduj

asuadx3jawoouj AleuipiQ

'glenuuy  "U"gJIdA0$ PR QLA TT4d-ZZ. N Tg4eA0 $ yebpng €2 94

£zoz flenugay
aojuewiollad Jebipng sson 9 Jy04d

pun4 BunesadQ - GMANY



z abed

(0) ov.L'60Z°'L (ov2'609) 000009 685°€Z. (685°cZ1) 000009 awoouj j18N
(0) 0r2'60Z°L (o¥/'609) 000'009 685'ces (685'€2L) 000'009 awoouj LeuipiQ 19N
000°0v¥'C (zg9'sel) L1G'ZPO'L 688'20G°L 900'L¥ G5Z'G6lL 292'9¢7 asuadx3 |ejo)
000'0¥¥'2 (zg9'eelL) LIGTPI'L £88'70S'L 900'L¥ GGZ'S61L 29z'9cT sasuadx3 Bunesado - 000Z°09 [€IOL
0 00¥ 0 oot 00t 0 0ov lejos - 0S¥Z 09
000'05 (899°12) £EL'EE G99'L1L (£91'P) 9Ly 0 IWY Juswaoejday 1434919 - 02 09
000'0¢ (000'02) 000'02 0 (00s'2) 00S'2 0 suoijoadsuj yue} - 0Z¥Z 09
000'9Z (zg9'6Y) £99'05 Si0'L (c£9'g) £ee'g 00. JusWISSasSY UonIpuo) - GLHZ 09
000'02F'L (B6¥LLLL) 199°'9v6 815'GE8 910'6% £ee'elLl 6¥£° 291 oluesly - 0L¥Z 09
0 006 0 006 051 0 0S4 L# uonejs sueday a4 - S0¥Z°09
0 509'08 0 50908 100'S 0 100'G sneday L# |I9M - L6€2°09
0 z206'C1L 0 Z06'ZL 00¢g 0 00¢g saieday Z# 119M - S6£2°09
Zv8'sy (L90'0L) gz7'cs l9l'se (o¥8'c) ¥SL'y yie Jojeseuen) Aqpuels - Z6£2°09
000'0¢ (000'02) 000°02 0 (005'2) 0052 0 sjuawanoliduw] peoy umopong - $8€Z°09
000'0S (L29'9L) £ee'ee £99'0l (629'L) 191'% 88¥'Z KousbBunuo) - 6£ZZ°09
0000 (L2 199'9% 9G5'6€ (896'%) ££8'G 998 day Jouljy g 8ouBUSIUIRY SUNNOY - 0LZZ 09
000°0¥L £56'Y £EE'CH 997'86 (Bes'oL) 199°11 8zLl sijeday yes punoibiapun - 802209
000'S (869°1) gee'e GEg'} (VAR Liv 0 uonelsIuIWpY g S3a4 - G0ZZ 09
005'8 (65£'€) /99'G 80€'Z (802) 80/ 0 "B B MS J2peay 2|qON NOX LI - 0022709
000't oLl 199' LEP'Y (ecg) £ee 0 sea4 g s}iuiad ‘sesuadl - 0612709
00s'8 (cog) 00S'8 /6L'8 0 0 0 Buiuies] g sdiysiequiapy apel] - S81Z°09
00L (cot) 19% #0€ (8s) 8G 0 saoijoN |eba7 g suonealqnd - 6212709
000'2 691 000'2 6912 Zl 0 zl ‘Busy ‘Bis eleg 217 MS FHOD - 0912709
000'8 Z£8'9 £ee's 9Lzl 005°0L 299 99L'LL 8jeg g "JUlBy "PY SS820Y jue] - 0512709
005 G8l €ee 81§ €z rAg g9 821AJ8S Buoyd - S¥1Z°09
000'0€ (682°2) 000'02 Lz zZeL'elL 0052 Z£9'GlL ueo uo jsaJajul - G£1.2°09
000'S (Lzg) €EE'E Z10'e (8g) FAR 6.€ saa4 piedjueg g yjueg - 0£12°09
00S (ggg) £ce 0 (zp) rA' 0 juswdinb3 82130 - SZ1Z°09
00009 vEY L v06'0% 8EE '8y GEP'L z.9 2012 39d ‘Aouyos)3 - 6112709
00S'S (og1) 00S'S 0.£'s 0 0 0 puog g “doid “qer "ua9 "suj - 501209
glenuuy  C"gJeA0$ PN ALA  T4-ZZ. N Ugi8A0 § jebpng €2 924
gzoz lenigad

9JuewIONIad }obpng sso07] @ 14014
pung Bugesado - GMANY



| abey

LLOEL 66.46# Bunpayd g4an useD - 020091 394 ‘Ayomoa|3 - 611Z'09 3rod €202Z2Z0  W/UD

1L0EL 39d Mouwos|3 - GLIZ09 X 66484 Buppayd g4M useD - 020091 3%9d €202/22/20 9D
L9'1ED'GL 66.26# Bunpayd g4M USED - 020091 uBo UO JS3IBY] - GELZ 09 juegeDd £202/12/20  ¥8UD

L9189'GL ueo]uo)saB| - GELZO9 X 66.¢# BunpayD B4 M UseD - 020091 juego)d £202/12/20 $2UD
GZ699'7 66.L£# BunjoayD g4M useD - 020091 oluesly - 0L¥2'09 LEVBE 3081 1082 €20Z/8L20 3D

SZ'699'C ouasiy - 0LYZ09 X 66264 Bunpayd g M ysed - 0Z0'09L LEVEE 3087 2082 £202/81/20 $3YD
000 66.48# BunpPaYD gAM use) - 020091 L# uoneg sureday a4 - GO¥Z 09 Ao uy aouag Aypul 9082 £202/81/20 ¥8UD

000 L# uonelg sueday ang - GOVZ09 X 66264 Bunpayd =M UseD - 020094 QIOA aouag Aypul  908¢ £202/84/20 w140

05'L£8 66.LE# DuMa9yd g4M UseD - 020091 Aouabunued - 6£22°09 108 puepsec) [10i:74 £202/81/120 HBYD

00°00L 66.5# Buoayd G4M UseD - 020091 JUSLUSSISEY UOHIPUOD - GLFZ'09  SSY UOpuoD puefisec) G082 £202/34/20 B

00'00% 66.€# Bunoaud a4M useD - 020091 18103 - 0S¥ 09 1ejog puefiseo)  G0BZ £202/81/20 $3YO

0G'L86'L -1ds- X 66454 Buoayd g2 used - 02009t 02955 puepsec)  S08E £202/81/20 #auD
€0'92€E'} 66464 BunpaYD g4M UseD - 02009t day Joul ¥ BouBUBUIEI BUNNOY - OLEE 09 GGOEL DUl DAS Mojyoeg Seju ] v08Z £202/81/20 Pak:lly)

£0'9ZE't " IOUIW ' @OUBUBJUIRYY BUINOY - 04LEE09 X 66454 Bunpayd g4M used - 02009t GGOEL  DUj IAG MOpORE Salul p0BE £202/81/20 $syo
S0'1E8 66.C# Bumdayd g4M USeD - 020091 39d Amomoail - 6L1Z°09 3%99d £202/51/20 wayo

s0'1ze 39d ‘Aowoel3 - 611209 X 664# BuppPaYD g4M yseD - 020091 a199d €20Z/SLZ0  WauD
€Z'€8 6644 Bunoayd g4M USeD - 020091 saa4 pieoyueg g jueg - 0£12°09 204 pieoyueg 984 Junoasig plesueg £202/01120 ¥oauo

£2'€8 soad piemjueg g jueg - 0£LZ09 X 662c# Bupipayd g4m yseD - 020091 aa4 plejueg 834 Junoasig piesueg £202/04/20 D
¥6'69 6654 Bunpayd g4M useD - 020091 sea4 pieoyueg ®yued - 0£12'09 @8 abueyoieju) 824 Junoosig piesueg £202/01/20 ¥8uyo

¥6'59 saa{ piedjueg g jueg - 0E1Z09 X 66.c# BunpayD g4m useD - 020091 eeyebueyassiul 894 JUNEdsi] pieaueg £20Z/0ME0  ¥ayD
88l 66454 Bunpayd g3 Used - 020091 sead pieoyueg 3 jued - 0£1.2°09 aaqunoosig @84 Junoosig piesueg £Z0Z/0L/Z0  WPRUD

88’ s0a4 pienjueg g queg - 0€LE09 X 6664 Bupppayd gam useD - 020091 894 )uncosyy 224 JuNoasig peaueg £20Z/01/20 oD
00052+ 66.£# Bupayd g4 M UseD - 020091 Vd2 WELNoIDY - (502 09 €20z fenuer S9IBPOSSY B MBYS £082 £202/30/20 P

00052} YD MBWN0ODY - OS0Z 09 X 86.L54 BuPPayD B3M UseD - 020091 £202 fenuer SOIBIOSSY § MBUS  E0BZ £202/80/20 $uD
65°Z£0'Z91 6684 BundayD g4 UseD - 020091 21uAsIY - OL¥Z 09 saunsnpu pey) 2082 £202/80/20  3UD

65°ZE0'Z91 owasly - ObpZ09 X 66.4€# BunioayD g3 M yseD - 0Z0°094 saunsnpu| LeYyd 2082 £202/80/20 petlle)
00°00S 66264 BudosyD g4M used - 020091 |ejuay xog Og 9 @bejsod - 060209 elfejsod £202/£0/20 ¥8yo

00005 [eay xog Od ¥ ebeisod - 060209 X 66454 Buppayd g4Mm ysed - 020094 ele)sod £202/€0/20 9D
00051 66.£# Buposyd g4M ysed - 020091 ioesauss) AQpueIS - Z6£2°09 B8G Ul 'SIappng 1SAM OH 1082 £202/20/20 ak:te)

000G 6684 Buoayd g4 UseD - 020091 neooy Buuesio susodaq - 065091 T LOBEZ# %9840 siajjag 1082 £202/20/20 W1UD

0005t 66.£4 BunOBYD G4M UYSED - 020091 1# uonelg sileday 8ild - GOYZ 09 sieday anid  ou| ‘sI9PING 1SAM OY 1082 £202/20/20 petlle)

00051 66454 Bunoayd g4 UseD - 020091 unoooy Buueap) susodaq - 066091 T LOBZ# %oRYD 1By sewadoid [BOION 1082 £202/20/20  W9UD

00051 66.LE# Bunjoayd g4 yseD - 020091 wnoooy Buuealp susedaq - 0SS°091L 7 LOBZ# %98YD uetiion 1082 £202/20/20 ¥o8uD

00°00€ 66.L6# BunpayD g4M useD - 020091 sajgeded yscdag - 006091 T LOBZE %0RUD Py AU aIg MaIGY 1082 £202/20/20 wayo

00'00€ 66.6# Budayd gam ysed - 020091 sieday L# M - L6£209 68S 9] ‘siappng 1S9M O 1082 £202/20/20 ¥ayo

00'00€ 86.£# Bunpayd g4M Used - 020091 sneday Z# IPM - SBEZ 09 68G  2uj ‘SIApPNG ISAM O 1082 €202/20/20 PO

66.6# Burioayd g4M used - 020091 1Y Juswaodeday 1¥3/4918 - 0EVE 09 686 9u| 'siepjing 1S9 OY 1082 £202/20/20 8D

00°069't 66.£# Buoayd g4 UseD - 020091 Aouabuiuo) - 5€22°09 68 ou| 'siapjing 1sam O Logz £202/20/20 ptle}

00006 66.L6# BunpayD g4 use) - 020094 auesIy - 0LEZ 09 68  0U| 'sioplINg IS9M OY 1082 £202/20/20 Eatlie)

000522 66464 Buoayd g4 UseD - 020091 uoIsUR) | / JBUNIDAY - 9002°09 WO MaN U] ‘siapjing Jsap O 1082 £202/20/20 ¥oayD

00'EVL'9 66LE# BuROaYD g4M UseD - 020'091 sebeuep [ejauag) - GO0Z 09 695  ou| ‘siapjing 1S9 OY 1082 £202/20/20 ¥oayo

00°E65'Z) -ds X 66.6# BupipayD g4Mm useD - 020°09L 685  2uj ‘siapjing 1SAM OY 1082 £202/20/20 palie]
00°€EL') 66.£# BunoayDd g4a UseD - 020094 Buipesy 19131 - 0Z0Z 09 €EOCL  OU| 9AS MopYoRg SaluL 0082 £202/20/20 Ao

00°EEL'} Buipeay 1818 - 020209 X 66.4£# BunpayD gdm useo - 0207091 €EOCL Ul 9AG MOpYoRg SAIUL  0C8Z £Z0Z/20/20 D
00092 66.6# Budayd g4M USED - 020091 }iajD pieog § UoNeNSINIWPY - 0L0Z'09 LE/L dweyissp 6642 £202/20/20 HI[D

00°092 31910 pieog § UOHBASIUIWPY - 0L0Z'09 X 66454 Bunoayd g2 M used - 020094 LE/L dwey@ap 662 £202/20/20 P
9€'LLY 66.LC# BuppayD g4M UseD - 020091 sebeuepy Buing - GL0Z'09 el 9sES| JBjEW au| Buidsaxoog yE 8612 £202/20/20 RO

GGl 66.£5# Bunoayd g4M Used - 020094 saiddns 220 - L0209 sjeqeq apy ouj Buideaypjoog WA 6.2 £Z0ZZ0/Z0 D

99 ET 66284 BunPBYD BIN USED - 02009 sanddng 2040 - $L02 09 SI9PI0} ou) Buideepioog e 862 £202/20/20  PRYD

00'€65'€ 66.£# Bunpayd g4M yseD - 020091 iebeuep Buglg - 510209 1119 ou) Buidaayyoog 3g 8612 £202/20/20 YD

LIgZ)V'y -Andss X 66454 BUDaYD g2 M yseD - 020091 1119 ou) Budaayyoog ya 9612 £Z0Z/20/20 $RUD
1899 66.£# BudPaUD GIM USED - 02009 X pueD esiA obiey siiom - 009094 ofed sjlam £202/20/20 »[UD

1899 pieD esip ofiieg sjpm - 009°09F X 66464 Bunjoayd g4m used - 020091 ofise 4 sjlam £202/20/20 o2y
61°€56 66.£# BuoBaYD g4M USeD - 020091 394 Apoupsid - 611209 3god £202/10/20 pElle)

61°E56 39d Apuoed - 51209 X 6B.E# Buoayd g4Mm used - 020091 3%95d £202/L0/20 P8O

€z qo4
npaid ngeq ndg 1 unosay owaw aweN wnN aleq adA)
£zoz Aueruga4 siseg [eniooy

J91s169ay yoayo
pung BunesadQ - GMANY

(

€ZTRHED

Wv 85:01



z abeg

6L°68¥'Z¥Z 6L'68V°Zr2 £Z 934
6568l wnoooy [edAed uses - 620 091 se94 pieojueq gojueg - 0£12'09  obieyd sowieg £202/82/20 WU
cG'a8l S804 piedyueg g jueq - 0€1LE'09 X WNE0oY [BdABd USED - GZ0'091 afueyn aoneg £€202/82/20 HB/YO
1028 66.€# BuppauD g4M Used - 020091 J2Iselgam - 020209 bumg 9z/z  ukey uosiejepuey  Z1eZ £202/82/20  WBUD
L0'€28 JRISeWqaM - 00209 66484 BunoayD B4M UseD - 020091 Buyng 9z/z  ukew vosien yepuey  Z18Z €202/82/20  WBUD
2z20Z 6664 BuOOUD G4M USED - 0Z0'09L 39d ‘Apuoe3 - 6L12°09 399d €202/42120 pesilte}
72202 39d ‘Awomo9l3 - 11209 X 66.c# BunoayD g4m uses - 020091 Igod £202/12120 petille)
06262 66.c4 BUMIBUD BAM USED - 0Z0 091 {efa7 - 5E0Z°09 WY ouejog jo Awney  L18Z €202/52/20  %o9UD
05'262 leban - G0z 09 X 66/€# BunioayD g4M useD - 020091 WY1 ouejog jo funed  L18Z £Z0Z/STIZO0  HO9UD
ZeoaL'iL 66/c# BupPaUD G4M USED - 0Z0'09L a1eg B JUIBW Py SS300Y ¥UEL - 051209 Z/26e00  “TAsIg uonebuy ouejog  0L8Z £202/52/20 petlle}
£9ZLL 66.c4 Buoayd 84Mm useD - 0Zo'0alL sieday L# IlPM - [6£209 Z/25e00  “AsIq uonebul ouejog  0L8E £202/52/20  WoBUD
L8'06Z'1 66/£# BuNIBYD M USeD - 0Z0 091 UBSIY - OLFZ 09 2/25500  Cnsig uonebuy ouepps 018z £202/52/20  HoRUD
0L8L0'y 66.£# BUM29YD B4M USED - 0Z0'091 wnosoy Buuesl) susodaq - 0557091 U-0LBZH YO AIS algels  0lez £202/52/20 OB
56'291 6664 BuMoayYD M useD - nzo 0oL sajgehed ysodaq - 00G09L  -OLBZENO QIS N/ odwesjpqodiely 0182 £202/52/20  %o8UD
GLE9L 66/£4 Buroayd g4M useD - 020091 IojeIauag AGpUELS - Z6EZ 09 N9  Uasig uonebul ouelos  0LEZ £202/52/20  YoBUD
IL8ZLL 66,64 BuM2aUD BIM USED - 0Z0'09L siecay yee punoibiepun - 80ZZ'09 syean  asig uonebu ouelos 0182 €20Z/ST/Z0 WD
GO'CHE’L 6654 BuroayD g4M useD - 0Z0'09L Buusawbu3 - 0v0Z 09 ON3  asig uonebu ouejog 0182 £20Z/SZ/Z0  %O8UD
zZLS8T B6.E4# DunRYD BAM USED - 020 091 Bunirew VSN - $90Z 09 vsn  nsig uonebuy ouejog 1]8:74 £202/STIZ0 ¥[UD
86'8E1'6 66/£4 BupaUD G4M UseD - 020091 suoneiadQ sanlioe g Ueld - 8202 09 Sd0  “Asig uonebuy ouelos 0182 £202/5220  WoBuD
SZ P8 66/£4 BUPaUD B4M USED - 020091 day JOUI g BOUBUBIUIEW BUNNOY - 0LZZ 09 soueualuel  Tnsiq uonebul ouejog  018Z €20Z/S2/20  Weud
£6'65¢0€ -1Nds- 6664 BunfoauD G4M USED - 0Z0°09L 726800 “hsiq uonebBuy ouejos 0482 £202/52/20  MoBud
P'e86'c 6654 BUBPAUD G4M USBD - 020 09L saeday L# IOM - /BEZ 09 L#lIoM T sajeg sdwndg uoley 6082 £202/52/20 ¥y
Prage’s sneday 14 IIoM - 26£2°09 662 €# Bunjoaud g4M UseD - 0Z0'09L Gezaz U selegsdund uoes 6082 £202/S2/20  ¥RuD
OF 95y 66/c# BudBYD G4M USED - 0Z0'08L oluasyy - 0L¥Z 09 £196 Buseaubul 0y 8082 £202/52/20  Wo8UD
0v a5t o|uBslY - OLYZ'09 66.c# Bunoayd g4M UseD - 0Z0°091 £196 Buueaubul oy goez €202/52/20  o8ud
upaid 1qaq mds ko] wnosay ouwsajy aweN wnN ajeq adk)
¢£zoz fenugadg siseq |eniooy

1915169y )29y

pun4 Bunesadp - GMANY

(

€ZLIED

WV 85:01



Adjustments Detail Report I

From: 2/1/2023

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

To: 2/28/2023

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
2/10/2023 47701 OFF AND BILLED BASE (872.90) ADMIN New owner and previous owner billed
2/10/12023 47801 OFF AND BILLED CAPR ($45.00) ADMIN New owner and previous owner billed
2/10/2023 47701 OFF AND BILLED CAPR (545.00) ADMIN New owner and previous owner billed
2/10/2023 47801 OFF AND BILLED BA ($72.90) ADMIN New owner and previous owner billed
Total Number of Adjustments = 4 Total = ($235.80)

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account

Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment

2/4/2023 20601 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/2023 37903 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/12023 44003 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/2023 22503 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/2023 11101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

21412023 9202 ACTIVE LC1 (811.79) ADMIN Late fee applied in error

2/4/2023 88001 ACTIVE CAPR ($90.00) ADMIN approved by gm

2/4/2023 88001 ACTIVE BASE ($145.80) ADMIN approved by gm

2/4/2023 15901 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/2023 18701 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

2/4/2023 9202 ACTIVE PR ($353.70) ADMIN Payment applied to incorrect account
2/4/12023 4801 ACTIVE PR $353.70 ADMIN Payrment applied to incorect account
2/10/2023 9202 ACTIVE PR ($353.70) ADMIN Payment applied to account 4801 in
2/10/2023 21403 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/10/2023 21403 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/10/2023 4801 ACTIVE PR $353.70 ADMIN Need to apply payment to account 92
2/10/2023 37601 ACTIVE CONS3 ($87.00) ADMIN Adjustment for water leak. Approved
2/20/2023 8401 ACTIVE LC1 $20.66 ADMIN
2/20/2023 2502 ACTIVE LC1 $16.84 ADMIN
2/20/2023 2602 ACTIVE LC1 $17.48 ADMIN
2/20/2023 6802 ACTIVE LC1 $14.20 ADMIN
2/20/2023 8701 ACTIVE LC1 $35.56 ADMIN
2/20/2023 16701 ACTIVE LC1 $13.18 ADMIN
2/20/2023 22701 ACTIVE LC1 $16.74 ADMIN
2/20/2023 25101 ACTIVE LC1 $24.56 ADMIN
2/20/2023 85001 ACTIVE LC1 $27.80 ADMIN
2/20/2023 28702 ACTIVE LC1 $30.76 ADMIN
2/20/2023 15901 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/20/12023 29602 OFF AND BILLED CONS ($2.08) ADMIN Account closed Property sold
2/20/12023 37903 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN

Wednesday, March 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3



2/20/2023 2701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.24 ADMIN

2/20/2023 87001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.92 ADMIN
2/20/12023 18701 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/20/12023 82001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.01 ADMIN
2/20/2023 43201 ACTIVE LC1 $17.562 ADMIN
2/20/2023 40902 ACTIVE LC1 $22.25 ADMIN
2/20/2023 38601 ACTIVE LC1 $36.16 ADMIN
2/20{2023 20802 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.58 ADMIN
2/23/2023 18701 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/27/2023 6603 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 40 Total = $88.80
Total Number of Adjustments = 44 Total = ($147.00)
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 44  Total= (§147.00)
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 44 Total = ($147.00)

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
2/20/2023 12802 OFF AND PAID CAPR $45.00 ADMIN ACOUNT CLOSED
2/20/2023 12802 OFF AND PAID BA $72.90 ADMIN ACCOUNT CLOSED
Total Number of Adjustments = 2 Total = $117.90

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
2/4/2023 14004 ACTIVE PR $235.80 ADMIN Insufficient funds
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = $235.80
Total Number of Adjustments = 3 Total = $353.70
Total Number of Adjustments for Group: 1 = 3 Total = $353.70
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 2 = 3 Total = $353.70

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comme_nt_ =
2/20/2023 84102 ACTIVE LC1 $24.68 ADMIN
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Tétal = $24.68
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = $24.68
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 1 Total = $24.68

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 Page 2 of 3



Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 3 = 1

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

Total =

§24.68

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
242023 22402 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/412023 34002 OFF AND BILLED CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/4/2023 15801 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/412023 2802 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/4/2023 15201 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/4/2023 6201 ACTIVE BA ($148.00) ADMIN Adjustment for water leak. Approved
2110/2023 6201 ACTIVE BA $148.00 ADMIN Need to change to Tier 3 adjustment
2/10/2023 30001 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/10/2023 6201 ACTIVE CONS3 ($148.00) ADMIN Adjustment corrected to Tier 3
2/2012023 26101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/20/2023 34002 OFF AND BILLED LC1 $18.63 ADMIN
2/20/12023 41101 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/20/2023 39502 ACTIVE LC1 $18.47 ADMIN
2/20/2023 30103 ACTIVE LC1 $17.23 ADMIN
2/20/2023 28302 ACTIVE LC1 $14.25 ADMIN
2/20/2023 20801 ACTIVE LC1 $17.55 ADMIN
2/20/2023 18402 ACTIVE LC1 $17.53 ADMIN
2/20/2023 1001 ACTIVE LC1 $20.24 ADMIN
2/20/2023 41101 ACTIVE LC1 $18.71 ADMIN
2/23/2023 2802 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/27/2023 15801 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
2/27/2023 15201 ACTIVE CFEE $5.00 ADMIN
Totéi Number of Adjustments_= 2 foEal = $4961
Total Number of Adjustments = 22 Total = $49.61
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 22 Total = $49.61
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 4 = 22 Total = $49.61
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas:= 70 Total = $280.99

Wednesday, March 1, 2023

Page 3 of 3



Directors

Patrick Sweeney, President
Robert Whitehouse, Director
Elizabeth Miles, Director

Steven Strickland, Vice President
Ken Swenson, Director

\ \Tl”
@\"“ eig,/

n
N 4
S -4

= a

¢, S
& we
 Quy y, e

Staff
Gordon Stankowski, General Manager
Brenda Kane, Billing Manager
Rick Trites, Meter Reading/Backflow
Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Administrator
Solano Irrigation District, Operation

& Maintenance

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2023 at 7:00 pm

The Rural North Vacaville Board of Directors met in regular session on this date.

Roll Call: Present were Patrick Sweeney, Vice President (VP); Robert “Bob” Whitehouse,
Director; Elizabeth Miles, Director; Steven Strickland, Director, Ken Swenson, Director; Gordon
Stankowski, General Manager (GM); Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin; Weston Stankowski, RG
West, Brenda Kane, Billing Manager.

Invited Guests: Dale Motiska, BUXUP Corporation; Lori Mazzella, Deputy County Counsel;
George Hicks, Coastland; Ken Stout, Clean Energy Funding Solutions; and Mark Watkins,
Nobell Energy Solutions.

Absent: None
Public (speaking): Jim Miles and Eileen Smith

1. Call Meeting to Order/ Roll Call/ Approval of the Agenda

The meeting was called to order by President Patrick Sweeney at 7:00 pm.

Director Bob made a motion to approve the Agenda and the motion was seconded by Director
Steven.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

a. Resolution 2021-60 Updated 2-14-23 to continue with teleconferencing of Board
Meetings. Board approval of this resolution is a condition precedent to proceeding with the
meeting. (Action Item). It is the intention of the Board President to begin in person meetings
commencing at the April 11, 2023, regular board meeting. Meetings are held at 4135 Cantelow
Road at the Fire Station meeting room (Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to approve updated Resolutions 2021-60 and Director Steve
seconded the motion.



Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bob, Patrick, Steven, Ken, Elizabeth; Noes: None
2. Public Comments: None

Per President Patrick we are going to skip ahead to items 6h and 6f as our guests have a time
restraint.

3. Consent ltems- Public comments: None

a) Consider for Approval the monthly financials and adjustments for November and December
2022. (Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to approve the monthly financials and adjustments with Director
Steve seconding the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None
4. General Managers Verbal Informational Report- Public comments: None

a) Arsenic Remediation Facility: This work is underway and 70% complete. Start-up is
scheduled for April 2023 and full operation in May 2023.

b) 6 Month midyear Budget update. Revenue from normal operations is on track and positive
for this period. $80,000 additional revenue (over 20 years) posted for 2 additional District owned
water rights sold this period. Expenses, over budget on: SID Operating expenses $20k; USA
marking due to PGE pole upgrades $8k; PGE Electricity $5k, Underground Leak Repairs $21k;
Repairs to pump failures at Wells 1 $50k. These cost overruns are projected to be offset in most
part by delayed meter replacement. other line-item savings along with the Contingency account
savings. Budget is balanced at this point. Elizabeth: are the leaks localized or random? GM: 90%
of the leaks are caused by service line to meter, which are poly. Leak budget over my 11 year term
has gone from $60,000 to $140,000. Jim Miles: so a leak repair actually upgrades the system.
GM: In an odd way yes.

c) Code of Conduct is to be reviewed and acknowledged annually at the beginning of the year.
Board Clerk has sent to all Board Members for signature.

5. Continuing Business- Public Comments: None

a) Consider for Approval the Contract for the hire of a General Manager/Treasurer. Authorize
the President to sign the Agreement. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve the contract for Dale Motiska per the Agreement
contained in the Board Package. Director Bob seconded the motion. Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

Dale thanked the board and is honored to serve our District.



b) Consider for Approval a proposed new Agreement with SID for continuation of Operations,
Maintenance and Engineering Services. See attached. Currently under review by District
Counsel and GM. Authorize GM to sign the agreement as it may be amended and with prior
Board President and Legal approval. (Action Iltem)

Director Steve made a motion to approve the agreement as it may be amended with approval of
Legal and the Board President. Director Bob seconded the motion. Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

¢) Consider for Approval Resolution 2023-68 update for District Boundary and Sphere of
Influence (SOI). Parcel count reduced since the last board meeting from 68 to 18. 16 of the 18
parcels are located inside/infill to the current SOI approved boundary of 2016. Note the Assessor
Parcel Numbers, APNs, that are currently part of legal parcels in the existing sphere. Legal
Parcels can have more than one APN# associated with them. Legal Parcels with more than one
APN# are only allowed to have one water connection per item 13C of the Rules and Regulations.
LAFCO will review this resolution request and formalize with a LAFCO Resolution SOI update
as part of their requirement to complete this year 2023. (Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to approve the Resolution. President Patrick seconded the motion.
Discussion: Elizabeth, please consider an Ad Hoc committee to research this item & 6e. Steve:
ltems 7,9,12 are they in the sphere? Do they have adjoining parcels? GM: No

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Patrick; Noes: Patrick, Steven, Ken.

Public Comment: Jim Miles: | disagree with “expanding” the district.
Eileen: Please help the President and one another.

d) Consider for Approval Policy # 3135 Will Serve Letters with updated information as
requested by the Board. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve Policy 3155. Director Bob seconded the motion.
Discussion:

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

6. New Business- Public Comments: None

a) Consider for Approval the Meeting Minutes of Regular Board Meeting December 13,
2022, (Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to approve the above meeting minutes. Director Steve seconded
the motion. Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None
b) Consider for Approval Policy 4240 Board Member Teleconferencing in compliance with

recent Brown Act update legislation and also reference Solano County Counsel
Memorandum dated February 1, 2023 attached. (Action Item)



Director Bob made a motion to approve policy 4240. Director Steve seconded the motion.
Discussion: Elizabeth questioned various items and was answered by Lori Mazzella.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

c) Consider for Approval a request for the GM to explore the impact of recent cost increases
and future cost projections and the effect on our annual budgets and reserves. Determine if a
rate increase is required which would be addressed under prop 218 procedures. Increased costs
are due to general inflation of goods and services, PGE rates, management, administration,
maintenance, leak repairs, operations, and planned capital expenses due to aging infrastructure.
The prior 5-year plan of rate increases were started in 2015 and completed in 2019.
Supplemental and Capital Recovery Charges, were updated in 2021 for debt service
requirements. GM to present report to board at April board meeting. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve such a study. Director Bob seconded the motion.
Discussion: GM: The study is recommended with the lost revenue from the former Tier structure
which the State of California abolished and with the increasing costs.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

d) Consider for Approval the establishment of a two-person Ad Hoc Budget Committee to
review with the GM the proposed budget for fiscal year FY 23/24 and future year financial
projections, Reserves, District Fee Schedule,10-year Capital Improvement Plans and rate study.
FY 23/24 Budget will be presented to the Board for approval at the June board meeting. (Action
Item)

Director Steve made a motion to appoint Director Elizabeth and Director Ken, at the suggestion
of President Patrick, to an Ad Hoc Budget Committee. Director Bob seconded the motion.
Discussion: Director Bob: It is fiscally responsible to do a study

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

e) Consider for Approval the acceptance of the 74 Assessor numbered parcels that LAFCO
states are “in the district without a water right’ as a result of their study and reconciliation of
LAFCO records over the last 20 years since formation of the District. See attached list as many
of these Assessor Parcel Numbers, (APN#s) are part of Legal Properties/Parcels in the District.
Legal Parcels often included more than one APN. District Rules and Regulations provide for only
one connection per legal parcel.(Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to create an Ad Hoc Committee, consisting of Director Elizabeth
and Director Ken to better understand this item and item 5¢ SOI update. Director Elizabeth
seconded the motion. Discussion: Jim Miles: Are all parcels in the sphere? GM: They are all in
the District.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Bob

f) Consider for Approval the issuance of additional water rights to be owned by the District
and reserved for future connections as approved by the Board for each sale. Engage the
process of public hearings as outlined in the Rules and Regulations Section 3 Expansion of the
Water System. Reference system capacity report by Coastland Civil Engineers and the current



Water Right Tracking Log. Water rights may be financed by the District, at District's sole option,
at a sale price amount and interest rate percentage to be determined. Fees for engineering as
may be applicable and the physical service connection to the District’s distribution system are
additional by Buyer. (Action Item)

Director Elizabeth made a motion to table this item. Director Steve seconded the motion.
Discussion: George Hicks presented a current Engineering Report that supports a maximum of
873 service connections in the District after a review of 10 years of usage records and California
Code of Regulations Title 22, and the 2021 Sanitary Survey from the State Water Resources
Control Board.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Steven, Ken; Noes: Patrick

g) Consider for Approval Well upgrades for 1) sonic well level monitoring, 2) remote
vibration monitoring, 3) revised water pre- lube system. Contractor BWD and SID and LSCE
pricing attached. This expense would be funded from our Reserves as they were not part of
our improvement plans for this fiscal year. These improvements are proposed to better control
and monitor the performance of our equipment at the well sites. These improvements are for
both Well 1 & 2 included. Cost estimate is approximately $70,000. These items are not directly
related to the Arsenic removal project. (Action Item)

Director Steve made a motion to approve the above upgrades. Director Bob seconded the
motion. Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: None

h) Consider for Approval to initiate engineering and make application for future solar
power generation in accordance with NEM 2.0. A

$20,000 deposit is required under the Limited Notice to Proceed agreement. This amount
is refundable under a Power Purchase Agreement, (PPA). Terms and conditions of a PPA
and Site Lease are currently under review by the GM and District Legal. Solar power plant
expenses were planned for FY23/24, reference 9 year Capital Improvement Plan attached.
(Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to approve the application and deposit. Director Steve seconded
the motion. Discussion: Ken Stout and Mark Watkins informed the District that NEM 2.0 will
expire at the end of April and NEM 3.0 will then reduce export credits by 75%. The report
presented shows four locations and the rate of 15.5 cents/kw will be locked in for 25 years.
President Patrick relayed a message from Bob Brooks that he recommends a PPA for the
District. The deposit will be fully refundable upon approval of the PPA and Site Lease and
there will be no Capital Expenditure for the District with a PPA.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob, Patrick, Steven, Ken; Noes: Elizabeth

i)  Consider for Approval California Special District Association, CSDA, Board Self
Evaluation Questionnaire to be completed by all Board members. Board Clerk/Administrator
will compile the results. (Action Item)

Director Bob made a motion to have the Board complete a questionnaire. Director Steve
seconded the motion. Discussion: Elizabeth: Why do this? Can we use Survey Monkey so it



will be anonymous. GM: This questionnaire was suggested by CSDA.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bob; Noes: Elizabeth, Patrick, Steven, Ken

7. Public Comments -

Jim Miles: would appreciate all you do and would also appreciate it if Board members
would return calls.

Eileen: Thank you for all you do.

8. Board Member Comments-

Director Bob: Question for Lori: Is the District required to provide water to everyone?
Lori: If in the Sphere you are not obligated. If within the District that becomes a grey
area.

President Patrick: Thank you everyone— | am still learning.

Director Steven: Sorry Jim — | had internet problems and could not get back to you.

Director Elizabeth: We need a SOI map, thank you Ad Hoc Committee members,
still looking for list from LAFCO.

Director Ken: None

9. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:44 pm by President Patrick Sweeney.

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for April 11 2023, at 7:00 pm the Vacaville
Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA
95688.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk of the Board

Minutes approved by Patrick Sweeney, President

Signed

Date



7H

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-68

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RURAL NORTH
VACAVILLE WATER DISTRICT REQUESTING LAFCO APPROVE THE UPDATED
DISTRICT BOUNDRY AND SPHERE OF INFLUENCE.

WHEREAS, Solano LAFCO updates the Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere
of Influence (SOI) every 5 years; and,

WHEREAS the MSR has been updated by LAFCO dated final April 22, 2022; and,
WHEREAS, the SOI update remains to be completed by LAFCO; and,

WHEREAS, LAFCO requires that the District provide a request to LAFCO for an
updated Boundary and updated SOI ; and,

WHEREAS, there have been many revisions to the SOI since the Formation of the
District ; and,

WHEREAS, the District wants to clear up the discrepancies in the data relating to
properties in the Sphere and,

WHEREAS,; the District has employed the services of a land mapping company, CalCad
to have the most current information regarding assessor parcel numbers and,

WHEREAS ; The District and it’s consultant CalCad have fully evaluated all the current
study and reports from LAFCO regarding status of in the current sphere; and,

WHEREAS, District Resolutions 2021-50 and 2021-51 have District approved
annexation requests pending LAFCO updated SOI; and

WHEREAS, this updated SOI does not expand the number connections in any way nor
obligate the District to any infrastructure improvements and it is the interest of the District to
provide the requested information to LAFCO;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Rural North
Vacaville Water District as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are true and correct.

2. This Board finds the updated Boundary and SOI is a reasonable request as presented
in Exhibit A Proposed Boundary, Exhibit B current LAFCO parcel designations,
Exhibit C list of APNs to add to the sphere.

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rural North Vacaville Water
District, this 11th day of April 2023, by the following vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Pat Sweeney Vice President
RNVWD Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Nancy Veerkamp
RNVWD Board Clerk



Rural North Vacaville Water District

pu KolleA ueseald

February
2022

Cantelow Rd

g
m
%
%
LA
(Y
g [7
<
Ciarlo Ln
Peaceful Glen Rd §
4
= '
£
I
]
B
&
=
Cantelow Rd
4
=
: &
2 g
13
5 o"é\
£ s
$

SCALE ¢
A5

Sxpd/7 #

esmmsmse  RNVWD Updated Boundary

@ California CAD Solutions, Inc.  (209) 578-5580  www.calcad.com



iy,

“+* Rural North Vacaville Water District

S g 3

LAFCO - RNVWD Parcels

LAFCO - Sphere of Influence

- :f 2o/ B - Parcels to be added to Sphere

N ! RNVWD Proposed Boundary
February
20171

SCALE (In miles)
@ California CAD Solutions, Inc.  (209) 578-5580  www.calcad.com




S XHIG/T (2

anoqe /T4 Jo Leg ( uoneudisap
ou,, se paisl| 9T0T W) 0ZT-072

dVIN 9TOZ NI 3H14/343HdS ININYND NI ALYIJOUd WOT1|  a1ayds o1 ppy € -SOTO HLIM W31 ONY (L&, | NOLLYNOISIAON |  oftozzSOto | 800 81
9102 219ds us Apeasje)[sasze
vZ°v] 0TT-02Z-5010/M VO
BT# jo Led ‘0138
dVIN 9TOZ NI 3413/343HdS INJHHND NI ALNIONd WOT1|  as04ds o1 ppy £ NMOIVI¥E TYNOLIGGY | NOLNOISIaon | oztozzsoro | sso P2
335 "0ET 0T T-0ZZ-S0T0/M WO
N FDuva :
9TOZ NI, 1141510 IHL NI, ALINTHIND AL¥34ONd !um.__ e s MIN, T 35VHA NVOOW S dis Mo L0 AT Rl
EIEED
dVIN 9T0Z NI 3414/343HdS INIHHND NI AL¥IdONd voT1|  asayds o1 ppy JJ¥IHAS NI SYM NOILYN9ISIO | NOLLYNOISIAON |  ooTozZtsoto | voT ST
9T0Z 3HL 0LL-08T-S0T /M WO
‘2414 I _JUIHAS
dVIN 9TOZ NI JH14/343HdS INFYHND NI ALMIdO¥d WoF1|  2sayds oy ppy z NI SV/M NOLLVNOIS3G 9102 3HL| NOLLYNOISIA ON | 0soozisote | €6's v
N3IHL 08£-081-S0T /M TvOT1
] Iuvd
9T0Z NI ,1JIISIO 3HL NI, ALINIUNND ALHIJO¥d Tyomy|  SOUO23M Avadn . M3N, T 35VHd NVOUOW s i P =t
dVIN 9TOZ NI JUIHdS page 20
ayds o :
IHL NI ¥O IDINISIO 3HL NI LON S ALY3dOY¥d vogn| - ids 01 PRv ¥ {61-92/034 s5300v-aI001aNV | NOUYNOISIAON | OZE0LOSOTO | OV TT e
dVIN 9T0Z NI 3414/343HdS INJHNND NI ALN3dONd WO  2sayds o1 ppy z LEL SR N Lownocacal o T ao T
Apeasie) 0Z£-020-S0T /M WO
7207 WOWI
dVIN STOZ NI 3¥13/3¥3HdS INJHNND NI ALIJONd TVOI 1| dviN 9T0Z 0L INHOINO? T 4V W1 04V AYYONNOS | JMI4/IUTHASNI | 09%090S0T0 | To'S ot
[NO NOLLYNDISIA ON. OL INIM
GVIN 910 NI J53H4S BoHE
24 [+) ] )
RO T B e yds ™01 ppy 1 X NOLLYNOISIGON |  0s60s0s0T0 | +£0 6
= (.24, 9T0Z s9ds ur
=l [+ =
dVIN 9TOZ NI 3414/343HdS ININNND NI ALYIJONd WOTY|  as9yds o1 ppy z kpeas) 060-060-<0T /m o | NOUYNOISIGON | ozvososoto | zser 8
dVIAl 9TOC NI 34IHJLS Gt sk
ak o] =
3HL NI ¥ 1DIM1S10 3HL NI LON SI ALMIJO¥d YOI Ly b : SATamON | IMEENe | e -
dVIN 9TOZ NI 3413/343HdS INTHNND NI ALYIdONd WO31|  a1ayds o3 ppy z LN SIS IaweEiaaon | esssme | et )
Apeasie) Op-0ST-b0T/M TWOT
dVIN 9T0Z NI 3413/383HdS INFHHND NI ALHIdONd WOT1|  asayds o1 ppy z CARLOME SRR W o6 DesestNaTe. | or s
Apeaie) 09€-0ST-#OT/M WO
720 W0Y3
dVYIN dVIN NN 024V ANVANNOS
g :
9TOZ NI ,LORLSIA FHL NI ALLNIHNND ALIJONd Tvom| 0 /" T10C OL WHOSNDD NO.LHOWWIIYM Y HUM | LOASIONI QoReeID. | SFUE ’
NOILYNOIS3IO ON, OL INIM
dVIN 9T0Z NI 393HdS|  2194ds o] PPV 053M 335 371 STHH HSITON3 NOILVNSISIO ON | OZOOLOEZTO | 6255 3
JHL NI 4O 1141510 FHL NI LON SI ALHIdO¥d VD31 ES-120Z NOLLNIOSIH OMANY
dVIN 9TOZ NI U3HdS| 219405 01 PPV ETEES 371 STIH HST1ON3 NOILVNSISIA ON | 0900€0€210 | ZZZL z
JHL NI HO LDI41SIQ FHL NI LON SI ALNIJOYd TYOIT 15-120Z NOLLNI0S3H GMANY
dVIAN 9TOZ NI 3¥IHJS asaydg Ouﬂu_u( OS3y 335 SNINY3d NOLLYNSDIS30 ON 0810025010 LE0 T
JHL NI HO 1O141S10 IHL NI LON S) ALYIJONd gmu_r 0S-T70Z NOLLNIOS3Y OMANY
NOLLYNOISIO Auadosd SILON/ yum jedan uonjeudisap NdV SIHOV #
G3ONIWWO0DI3Y £20Z | |eBajayy dew asayds 9107
AT ¥OI0D i
S.NdV €101,

DL/ X2




2/11/23, 8:45 AM Gmail - RE: 130 acres on steiger, 3 apn's, 1 legal parcel

M Gmail Gordon Stankowski <rnvwdgm@gmail.com>

RE: 130 acres on steiger, 3 apn's, 1 legal parcel
1 message

Paul Fuchslin <PFuchslin@sidwater.org> Thu, Jan §, 2023 at 1:27 PM

To: Gordon Stankowski <gm@rnvwd.com>, Nancy McWilliams <NMcWilliams @sidwater.org> ‘
Cc: Weston Stankowski <weston@rnvwd.com>, Raymond Kinser <raymond.kinser@calcad.com>, George Hicks
<hicks@coastlandcivil.com>, Patrick Sweeney <pjsweeney@rnvwd.com>

Gordon: *

The SOI for RNVWD should not include the APN currently within the District boundary (123-030-07). We would also
object to APN 123-030-07 (the 2.9 acre parcel) being annexed to RNVWD. It needs to remain within the SID boundary
and service provided by SID. As we discussed earlier the only logical option for water service to the remainder portion of
the legal lot (parcel) is by RNVWD as APN's 123-030-06 and 123-070-02 are located outside of the Salano Place of Use

(the area Solano Project water is licensed to be utilized). So there is no way we can serve Solano Project water those two

APN's. My understanding is the above solution would be satisfactory to LAFCO. Let me know if you have any guestions.
Thanks,

-Paul

From: Gordon Stankowski <gm@rivwd.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Paul Fuchslin <PFuchslin@sidwater.org>; Nancy McWilliams <NMcWilliams@Sidwater.Org>

Cc: Weston Stankowski <weston@rmvwd.com>; Raymond Kinser <raymond kinser@calcad.com>; George Hicks
<hicks@coastiandcivil.com>; Patrick Sweeney <pjsweeney@rnvwd.com>

Subject: Fwd: 130 acres on steiger, 3 apn's, 1 legal parcel

Paul the red checked area is one legal parcel with 3 APN about 130 acres. SID Gibson Canyon Water District provides
water to the 2.9 acre parcel colored in Yellow. The meter for this service is located on top of a hill on another person's
property on the east side of Steiger Hill about a 36 acre parcel. There is a private easement across the neighbor's
property and under Steiger Hill which provides service to the cabin which is used by the occupants as their domestic
water. Cabin located on the 2.9 acre parcel. RNVWD is working with LAFCO to perform a Sphere of Influence Update
and we have included all 3 APN in the SOl update. That would put the 3 acre parcel in the RNVWD SOI. We have also
requested to annex the two larger parcels to the RNVWD District once the SOl is updated. Annexation is a separate
process with LAFCO. The cabin service needs to stay in the Gibson Canyon Water District because it is their only source
of water at this time. Looking forward, what is the SID position on this property and should it be in the RNVWD SOI or
should it be in the Gibson Canyon SOI? Are there some choices to discuss? What would SID like to see happen? We
are ok with the smaller parcel to remain with SID, and the two larger parcels to get service from RNVWD. | am a part
owner and the managing member of this 130 acre property.

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Weston Stankowski <wesion@rmvwd. coms
Date: Thu, Jan 5, 2023 at 12:35 PM

Subject: 130 acres on steiger, 3 apn's, 1 legal parcel
To: Gordon Stankowski <gm@rnvwd.com>

https:ﬂmail.google.comlmaiIiuI?l?ik:eef9d64317&view=pt&search=all&perrnthid=lhread-f%3A175421 6223969226000%7Cmsg-f%3A1754219451373...

1/2



2/11/23, 8:45 AM Gmail - RE: 130 acres on steiger, 3 apn's, 1 legal parcel

Weston Stankowski
415-264-1784

weston@rnvwd.com

Gordon Stankowski

General Manager

Rural North Vacaville Water District
cell 707-689-3184

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=eef9d64317 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1754216223969226000%7 Cmsg-{%3A1754219451373...

2/2




7B

ozv

AHOH H3LVM INIHYND ONLISIXI SVH ALY3d0Nd WO

SINIW3IHINDIY NOLLYXINNY SILVNIWITI SIHL 1141510 FHL NI ,, SV GILON 38 QINOHS STINVd PL 3SIHL TV LVHL SIFHOV LDIYLSIO

S130¥Vd ONINIVINIY 3SIHL HO4 SNOLLIINNOD HILVM HO4 ONVINIEA OL JUNSOdXI MOT SYH 1I141SIa
SAOGE £E 243 LM PaUILLIRIBP SEM SE LIS ay ul sjadsed [eSa Sunsie jo ped ag osje Ajay Aew sjeased Sujuiewal asay) Jo uouod v
n:b.m.:.vnsm _qu.onoi 123 Joy ajenbape ﬂ._m_z 121 _Scun-w_nnam aney m_x!n;.bn_:m u.muﬁ JO 1SON
Auno) yum uossiapqns Suipuad 10 1sed Yyam PLIsIg ap ut s1oumo Apadoad Juasing Sapnpu| "1eNnjeAa 01 SNdY uaalg pue yuid Sulureway /¢
anoqe Aag pue anjg MojRA ZE
jeioL vL
INDIOVT SOH0I3Y HOSSISSY ‘HIUVISIH DNIODND =N3T0|5Z7
131510 3HL NI OL 6T0Z NI GIAOW 04V ONY 9TOZ NI 3HIHAS NI ALYIONd VO3 = ¥Nid|ZT
ANV LON QIQ ‘LHOIN ¥3IVM 0105 =A349|7
LHOTY ¥ILVM INJHUND ONLISTXE SVH ALEId0Ud TYO31 =IMBJEE
ALHISOUd NOLLVLS 0INMO OMANYS =MOTIEA|Z

ET-¥1I-T ISNOJSIH
OMANY "SIHDIM HILVM LNOHLIM Q3LON
1D14151Q IHL NI STIDUVd vL 40 1517 004V

z 20Tv1 (131 090 HUM v931] NOILVNODISIQ ON[/ST 0S00£02010] ST
ozy L1HOIE Y3LYM LNIHEND ONILLSIXI SYH ALY3dO¥d 1vOT1 Z Z08E1 161 079-0v0-50T /M 1v931| NOLLVNOISIA ON|ST 0v00¥0S0T0|  ¢T
Suy LHOMY YILYM LNIHHND ONLISIX3 SYH ALYIdONd TvOT| 'z T06EE 80F 0Z5-0v0-S0T /M TVOI1'B0-v8-VTI| NOILYNOISIO ON|EZ0 0150t050T0] €1
Suy AHOMH H3LVM INIHHND ONLISIX3 SVH ALYIdOY¥d TvOTT z T0Z¥E j3%3 06E-010-501 /M W31 v1-S8-VTI| NOLLVNSISIA ON|SZ0 08€0T05010]  ¢1
SHY LHOIY H3LVM LNIHUND ONLISIX3 SYH ALYI40¥d TvO T £ 20501 651 ODEOTISOTO A0Ge 33s| NOLLYNDISIA ON|9Z'Z 0EEOTTSOTO, 148
B | 1HOIE YALYM INTHEND ONILSIX3 SYH A1¥3dONd VO T1 £ 20501 651 00E0TTSOT0 2h0qe 398 NOILYNOISIA ON[1Z'T OTEOLTSOTO] ot
suuf AHOIY YALVM INIHYND ONLSIX3 SYH AL¥3dOHd TvOT1 € 20501 65T INON NOLLYNDISIQ 9T0Z NI OEEOTTSOTO "NOILYNOISIO ON.| NOLLVNOISIO ON|£Z 0 00£0T1S0T0| 6

NOILYNDISIA 90TZ NI OTEOTTSOTO "L LDINESIO NI, NOILYNDISIa
9T0Z Ni 09Z0TTSOTO 0EE 0TE 092-0LT-S0T /M WO T
ira LHOTE H3LVM INIHHND ONILSIX SYH ALYIJONd TWOTT 1 20081 ¥EL «ION1SI] NL NOLLYNOIS3IG| NOLLYNOISIa ON[TZ0 0v00Stv0t0| 8
dVINLSTOZ 4N ODVS 335 "INLL SIHL LY HvATONN 1LSEIM SONVIOS|
NOODIHD 1SA1VT 3HL JO SV 059, ANV 009, ONIWO0IIE THO 438 NdY H3010|
SuY LHOTH Y3LVM INIHHND ONLISIX3 SYH ALYIJOYd TvOT1 z z0L £00 “WIDMISIO NLL.| NOILYNOISIO ON[ETD 0690ZT¥0T0| £
NOILYNDIS3Q dVI 9107 ,ude Juadelpe 00£-0ZT-vOTO/M TVOT]
ozv LHOIY ¥ALYM LNFHEND ONLLSIXI SYH ALYIJONHd TYOT Z 1007 82 “wlJMISKI NL.| NOLLYNDISIO ON|S0 0ZE00ZS0T0) 9
NOLLYNDISIQ dViN 9102 Lude Juadelpe 00T-007-50T /M VO
ozv, L1HOIY HILVYM ENIHHND ONLISIE SYH ALYIOY¥d YO T] 3 T0%61 642 06L0STTOT0 2A0qe 235[ NOLLYNOISIT ON[ZS0 00zostrote] S
(174 LHOIY HI1VM INIHHND ONLISIX3 SYH ALYIAOY¥d T¥OI1 € TOV6T 6¥Z ‘00Z-0ST-TOT 404 .3NON, Uoieudisap| NOLLYNOISIA ON|560 06T0STTOT0] +
de 9107 "0rZ-0E0-Z0T 24 «LDIHLSIO NI, NOLLYNOIS3Q dVIN 9TOZ
SHY L1HOIY HILVYM INIFHHND ONLISIXI SYH AL¥IdOdd VO] z ZOETT 99T WIDMISIA NG| ILYNIWYILIONI|90°0 090027s010] €
NOLLYNSIS3Q dVW 9T0Z ,ude wadefpe, 0S0-0ZZ-50T/M VO3]
ozy ALY3dOYd NOLLYLS GINMO GMANY 3 VN ¥/N T NOLLYLS GMANY| NOLLYNDISIA ON[9'0 oz1060s0T0| 2
ozv ALY3dOYd NOLLYLS GINMO o_zSzz_ v/N VIN 7 NOLLVIS OMANY| NOLLYNSISIQ ON|ZZ 0 08T06050T0]  ©
Hijuoz A3) 8010) nﬂﬂmﬂm{ HIGNNN | HIBNINN 20N NOLLVNOIS3a sV NV #
dndupew INACIOV | [SITviNgs dYIN 9T0Z
SNVI®IoL, amANY 1HOM
FEITTT)




HIlvm

S°7HY 1DI41S10 3HL NI OL 610Z NI 1 INON INON "V 9TOZ NI 3Y14/383HdS NI 3u13/343HdS NIl P 0€ZOYTSOTO| ¥
G3IAOW 0D4V1 ONV 910Z NI F4IHAS NI SYM ALYIJOY¥d TWO31
SYy 1J141SIKD 3HL NI 01 610Z NI T ANON INON (HOUYISIH IHOW) B0-£0-SW 335 W1/ IHIHAS NIfL6S 08B0ZTYOL0 o
G3A0W 04V1 NV 9T0Z NI FHIHAS NI SYM ALYIONd ..<uﬁr
Suy 1DI¥1SI0 IHL NI OL 6T0Z NI 1 INON INON BO-E0-SW 33S|  IWI4/3W3HAS NIfS 0980Z1+0T0| S¥
G3A0W 0241 ANV 9107 NI 34IHS NI SYM ALYIJ0O¥d VO T
SuY 12191510 IHL NI OL 6T0Z Nif T INON INON “dVIN 9TOZ NI JHI4/3MIHAS NI 3814/383HdS NIjS 0TS0ZIY0T0| v
Q3IAOW 04V ANV 9T0Z NI IHIHAS NI SYM ALHId0Yd W91 _
SHY 1DIM1SI0 IHL NI OL 6T0Z NI T INON INON “dVIN 9TOZ NI JUI4/IYIHIS NI]  3913/383HAS NI|69'F 0860S050T0|  &v
Q3A0W 024V ONV ST0Z Ni IHIHAS NI SYM ALHIdOY¥d WO
T 12141510 FHL NI OL 6102 NI z v/N V/N .JHIHS/AINO| NOILVNOISIO ON|9T O OEE0L0S0T0| ¥
G3A0W 024V ONY 9T0Z NI 39IHAS NI SYM AL¥Id0Ud TYOT 313, voneudisap dew 970z ude uadelpe oyE-0L0-50T /M VO
SHY 12141510 IHL NI OL 6T0Z Ni T INON INON “dVIN 9TOZ NI J4I4/343HIS NI]  3813/3¥3H4S zm_m osv0tzSoto] 1w
GIAOW 024V ONV 9T0Z NI I¥IHAS NI SYM ALYIJON¥d TVOTT _
ozv 1DIM1SIG 3HL Ni OL 6T0Z NI T INON INON "dVIN 9TOZ NI 3¥14/343HIS NI 3u13/383HdS NI|0Z 0/T06050T0] oOv
QIAOW 024V ANV 9T0Z NI IHTHAS NI SYM ALEIAOUd VDT _
ozv AD141S60 IHL NI OL 610Z NI T INON INON "dYW 9TOZ NI 314/343HAS NI 3414/393H4S NIj0Z 0S106050T0|  6€
QIAOW 024V ONV ST0Z Ni IHIHAS Ni SYM ALHIdO¥d TVOTT _
S'2YY| 12141510 IHL NI 01 6T0Z 2_1 T INON INON "NdV SIH1 40 HIYON A1LD34K0 S1 ONY LHOM HI1YM FHH/IWIHGS NI|ST 0£0090S010] 8¢
GIAOW 04V ANV 9TOZ NI FHIHAS NI SYM ALYIJOYd WOIT V SWH HOIHM 080-090-50T HAM T¥O31 38 1HOI 1118 "ALY3dONd
WO NMO AVS 5200 HOSISSY “FSOOHILIHM XSV NYD IM
579y AINVM LON GIQ “LHOM ¥31VM 0105 T INON INON HOV13 LON aig 114151 NIS°Z 00205050t0] /€
LHOM HALVM STH O10S HOHVISTY JHOW STHNDIY WL INI 1HOH HILYM
¥ 3AVH LON S300 .AINO ONNOUD Ni. TOBET INNOODY SAVS dNOHD TOHINOD|
oy LNVM LON QIQ "LHOIY ¥31VM 0105 T INON INON HOV130 LON 010 141510 NIf£6°6T 09106050t0| 9¢
LHOH H3LVM SIH G105 "03033N HOHVIS IH JHOW NOLLDIS ATNO ONNOYD|
NI HILIAL TOULINOD NI O11STT OSTV "ALHIJOYd T NOLIVLS SONAOYENS
Sz LHOIN ¥ILVM LNFHHND ONLLSIX3 SYH ALUIdONd 1vOIT [4 1098 9v 0£9-0Z0-SOT/MTvO31| NOUYNDISIA ON[9ZST 0TI0ZOSOTO| ¢
oz LHOM H31VM LNIHEND ONILSIX3 SYH ALHIJONd v z T0ZIE 8LE OVE-OTT-S0T /M TvO31| NOILYNDISIO ON|Z2 95 00Z0T150T0|  v¢€
oy LHOIY HILVM INIHEND ONLLSIX3 SYH ALY3d08d 1vO31 [4 10Z9€ v 06¢-0£0-S0T0 /M VO] 3uI4/3UIHAS NI[SL9E 00S0L0SOT0| €€
ozv LHOIH ¥3LVM INFHHND DNLISIXI SVH ALY3dONd V931 3 TOS8T 0¥z 0Z0-0ST-+0T ONY 010-0I0-50F M1| NOLLYNDIS3O ON[Z0'0Z OE00STYOI0| 7f
Syy AHOIY H31VM INIHHND ONILSIX SYH ALE3d0OHd 1vO31 [4 2049 s 062-040-50T /M 1¥931] NOILVNDISIO ON|9T £ 07005010 1t
ozy LHOMY HILVM INIHHND ONLLSIXI SYH AL¥3dONd vO31 z Z0£6€E 69% OTE-OVT-Z0T0 /M 1WDF1| NOILVNOISIA ON|SZTT 0ZEOYTZOTO| oOf
SHY LHOMN HI1VM INIHEND ONILSIXE SVH ALN3d0¥d WO31 T 10098 £25 "TZ0Z NI NOLLDINNOD/LHOIN HI1VM G10S ONV OANNY SYM|  3ui3/393HdS NI[PLS 0£007Z50t0| 62
suy LHOM H3LVM INIHHND ONLLSIE SYH ALNIdOY¥d TYDI1| T T06EC 108 ‘SLHOIM YILVM Z SNMO NN3T '0T0-0TT-SOT/M 1v931] NOLLYNOISId ON|9F T 0SEOTTSOT0| 8¢
Syy LHOIY HALVM INIHEND ONLLSIXI SVH AL¥3d0ONd TvO 31 [4 T00T 010 0£Z-0TT-S0T /M I¥S31| NOILVNDISIO ON|Z0°T 08ZOTISOTO| /7
ozv LHOIY ¥I1VM INIHEND ONLLSIXI SYH ALY3d0Nd WO 3 ZOZEE 0¥ 06Z-0v1-ZOT0 /M TvO31| NOLLYNOISIG ON|VL 61 00E0VIZ0T0] 97
ST AHOIE ¥ILVM INIHYND ONLLSIXT SYH AL3d0Yd TvOT1 [ 101LT 9zZ 00+-0T0-S0T /M V931 bI-58-V11| NOLLYNOISIO ON|SL ¥ 0/£0T0S0T0| sz
ozv 1HOMY ¥31VM INFHEND ONLISDE SYH ALY3Id0d V931 aalL 06¥ ANYIN (S2@u] NOILVNOISIO ON|96 8T OETO9TSOTO]  #2
1a3em ST yum Junodde uelsow 3yl S PM ‘097-0£T-SOT0 ‘Mou
1921ed anjssew e ) $¥007) T ISVHA - NOISIAIGENS NYOYOW
ozv LHON YLV INTHEND DNLLSIXT SV ALII0Ud YO TT z T065T 743 OET-0TZ-Z0T /M WwOT1| NOUVNOSISIG ON[90'8 OPT0CT20T0]  €¢
ozv LHOIY Y31YM INIVYND ONLISIXT SYH AL¥3d0Y¥d W93 z T08Y 050 08£-0£0-S0T0/M Tv931| NOILYNOISIA ON|9L L OEEOPOSOTO| 72
SHY LHOIH Y3LVM INFHEND ONLLSIX3 SVH AL¥3J0Nd TvOT1 z EOEET 981 0v.-08T-50T /M W93 NOILYNOIS3A ON|E9'T oBEqqu_ 1z
T L1HOIY YLV INIHYND ONLISIX3 SYH AL¥3d04d VO3] z 107 700 OvZ-0£0-50T /M WON| NOILYNOISIO ONJZE T 08Z0L0S010] 07
ozv LHOIY ¥ILVM INIHYND ONLLSIXT SYH AL¥3JO¥d VD31 4 ZOEOE 89 09€-0v0-S0T0/M vD31| NOILYNODISIG ON|S 0rSO¥0SOT0| 6T
ozy LHOTY ¥ILYM INTHHND ONLLSIXT SVH ALNIJO¥d VO3] z 10717 €97 OET-OTT-S0T/M TvO31| NOILYNOISIO ON[9ET 08£0TTS0T0| 81
Suy LHOIY ¥31VM LNIYHND ONLISIXT SVH ALNId0N¥d 1vO31 z T08¥E 61k 0ZV-0ST-¥OT/M TWO31] NOILYNOISIA ON|S0 OEYOSTOTO| 71
ozv THOMY HILVM INIYEND ONILSIXS SVH AL¥3dONd VO3 z 7068 59 009-0¥0-SOTO/M TVD31|  NOLLYNDISIA ON|S8T 0650905010 91T
Fuuoz A3 80100 Rpdad|edd] WaNnNN — s3amnn 30N NOILVNOISIad ey NdV ]
pdnfunEn INN0JIV  [STvinas dVW 910C
SNJVIEIOL, QOMANY WOl




ONDIOV] SA¥0I3H HOSSISSV 'HOWVISIH ONIOONO 1 INON INON X| NOILYNDISIQ ON|¥i'8S 0100605010
DNV SAH0I3Y YOSSISSY ‘HIWVISIH ONIOONO i INON INON X|{ NOILYNOISIA ON|0T 0610805010
ONPIDV] SGY0I3Y HOSSISSY "HOUVISIY ONIOONO [4 3INON INON 09Z08TS0T0 INOTY 335| NOILYNDISIA ON|ST 0ZT0TZS0T0
DNV SAH0I3Y HOSSISSY "HIYVISTH ONIOONO [ INON INON OZT-01Z-S0T /M T¥DIT| NOILYNOISIA ON|E6'0 0920815010}
ONDIDV] SQE0I3Y YOSSISSY ‘HOUVISIY ONIOONO! 1 INON INON YOSSISSY WOHS NOLLYIWHOINI ON|  NOLLYNOISIO ON|E6'0 0200115010
ONDIDV1 SQH0I3Y HOS53SSY ‘HOYVISIH ONIOONO 1 INON INON {HOMYIS3IM FHOW SAIIN) NVOHOW| NOILYNODISIA ON|L6T 0SPOTTSOTO)
ONDIDVT SAY0)3Y YOSSISSY ‘HIUVISIH ONIOONO! 1 INON INON SLHOM YILVM ANVIN HOHVISIN YO SQIIN T 35VHd NvOroW| NOILYNDISIA ON|88'E 00TOTISOTO
ONDIDVT SGY0I3Y HOSSISSY "HOYYISIY ONIOONO T INON INON HOUVISIY JYOW SO3IN| NOILYNOISIQ ON|EE'ST CrHOTISOT0
ONBIDVT SAH0I3Y YOSSISSY "HIYVISIY ONIOONO! 1 INON INON (HOHYISIY IHOW SOI3N) 50-£0-Z/80-E0-SW| NOILYNDISIG ON|BPO 0vZ0ZTHOTO
ONDIDVT SGYO0DIY HOSSISSY "HIHVISIH ONIOONO! T INON INON HOHVIS3Y JHOW SQI3N agL{ssvy 0500612010
ONINIVT SAYOIIY HOSSISSY "HIYVISIY ONIOONO 1 INON INON X| NOLLYNOISIO ON|8v'BE 0700015010,
ONDIDV] SAH0D3Y MOSSISSY ‘HIHVISIY ONIOONO 1 INON INON X| NOLLYNODISIQ oz_m.@m 0T00Z1S0T0
ONDIDV] SAY0I3Y HOSSISSY ‘HI¥VISIY ONIOONO T INON INON HOYV3IS3Y JHOW SOI3N aE._ww.g 0EL06050T0
ONDIDY] SAH0D3Y HOSSISSY ‘HOYVISIH ONIOONO 1 INON INON HOYV3S3Y IYOW SOIIN| agLjvoz 0¥0001S0TO
ONDIDV] SAH0IIY ¥OSSISSY ‘HIHVYISIY ONIOONO I INON INON Yueasasasow|  NOLLYNDISIA ON|8Y'Z 0850905010
SPISU ‘B M € ALY SIOP UM ‘DLS-090-50T YuM (2331 39 1B
ONBOVT SQHOIIY HOSSISSY ‘HIUVISIH ONIOONO! 1 INCN INON HONVISIY IHOW SOIIN| NOILYNDISIA ON|ES'Y 09Z0TOETTO|
ONDIJV] SO¥0I3Y YOSSISSY 'HIUVISIH ONIOONO! z INON INON OEZ-0L1-S0T0 /M WO I1 IDIMISIO NI{6Z°LT 0150025010
DNV SOHODIY HOSSISSV "HIUVYISIH ONIOONO z INON INON 0T5-00Z-5010 /M TW931| NOLLYNOISIA ON|ZT'6 0£Z0LTSOTO
ONDIDV] SAY0D3YH YOSSISSY ‘HIUVISIY ONIOONO| 1 INON INON SIIONON| NOLLYN9ISIA ON|TLZT OPEOVOSOTO
ONDIDV] SGY0D3Y YOSSISSV ‘HIOHVISTH ONIOONO! L INON INON (HO¥V3IS3Y JYOW STHIND3IY ‘INIIVIAY LON NdV INF¥3FHa] NOLLVNOISIA ON|IE 2T 08TO6TZOTO
¥ HLIM QI1VDOSSY STHOIM ¥ILVM ¥ SYH SIAVA HINMO) E.ﬂwq._.__
ONDIDYT SA¥0IIY YOSSISSY "HOUVISIH DNIOONO! T INON INON ‘HOHY3S3Y| NOLLYNOISIO ON|t 0T 08000TS0Y0
JYOW SAIIN ‘SNAY JHLIM TWOIT, TWNOLLIGAY 1SN LNSI0A

ONBDV] SOHODIY HOSSISSY ‘HOYVISIY ONIOONO 1 INON INON HOUYISIY IHOW STIIN 9£-56-AD/TH00Z-S0T/M dN| NOILYNOISIA ON|90'8 DETOLISOTO
ONDIDV SG¥0J3Y HOSSISSY "HOHVISIH ONIOONO 1 INON INON HOUVIS3Y JHOW SAIIN| NOILYNOISIA ON|FO'T 0SEOTTSOTO
ONRIDVT SAY0I3Y BOSSISSY ‘HOUYISIY ONIOONO 1 INON INON HOHVISIY JHOW SO33N aaL{e9z 0610612010
ONDIOYT SGHOO3Y HOSSISSY ‘HOUVYISIY ONIOONO T ANON INON (HOYV3ISIH FHOW SA3IN) 9T-T8-VT1| NOLLYNOISIA ON|E9Z 08ZOFT1Z0T0.

AD14151G JHL NI OL 6TOZ NI T INON INON "dVIN STOZ NI 3Y11/IU3HAS NI UL/ IWIHIS NI[ETT 0£00SZ50T0

QIAOW 024V ANV 9T0Z NI 34IHJS NI SYM ALHIJOY¥d WO
114151 3HL NI OL 610Z NI T INON INON “dVN 9TOZ Ni 3411/IHIHAS NI JHI3/343HdS NIfOY 0800607010
G3AOW 024V1 GNY 9T0Z NI TH3HAS NI SYM ALYIJOMd TvON
A3X 907100 Ridod €93 wW3aWnN  ¥3EWNN 310N NOILLVNOSIS3G Sapy Ndv

apdndupew INNOJDY | (Shiviaas dVIN 9T0Z




COASTLAND SOl
DRAFT

April 6, 2023

Mr. Gordon Stankowski, General Manager
Rural North Vacaville Water District

4357 Cantelow Road

Vacaville, CA 95688

Subject: Initial Conditions Assessment

Dear Mr. Stankowski:

Rural North Vacaville Water District (District) is undergoing changes to administration and to
operations and management of the water system. In addition, the District is incurring costs for
improvements to the original water system. Considering the age of the system, Coastland | DCCM
was asked by the District to provide an initial assessment that identifies potential major
maintenance improvement costs and probable facilities replacement costs. The following is the
Initial Conditions Assessment. It is anticipated that more detailed testing, task specific reports and
project specific cost estimates could be pursued by the District in subsequent studies to refine the
initial assessment, and, provide more detailed information on replacement costs and timing if
desired by the District.

INITIAL CONDITIONS ASSESSMENT

Rural North Vacaville Water District Description

The District was formed in June of 1996 to provide water for residential uses and water for fire
protection. A permit to supply water was issued by the State of California in June of 2000. Water
deliveries began in 2003.

The District covers approximately 5,163 acres and is located north of the City of Vacaville. Existing
land uses are primarily zoned rural residential (approximately 39 percent) and agricultural uses
(approximately 59 percent). The remaining 2% are public purpose uses. Boundaries for the
District encompasses geographical areas generally described as English Hills, Gibson Canyon
and Steiger Hill.

Potable water for residential use was originally designed to provide for a total maximum daily
demand of 660 gpm and a maximum of 533 parcels within the extent of the Service Area for the

Santa Rosa Auburn Pleasant Hill Fairfield

www.coastlandcivil.com



District. Coastland | DCCM recently estimated a current potable water maximum daily demand of
approximately 333 gpm; roughly half of the original design demand. Currently, the District has
398 active residential service connections. Property owners within the area of the District can opt
out of taking delivery of potable water. Therefore, some of the Service Area parcels are
considered ‘island parcels’ disconnected from the majority contiguous parcels within the Service
Area. The Districts Service Area boundaries are currently being confirmed by Solano Local
Agency Formation Commission.

Property owners can also opt out of fire water service. Water for fire protection is currently
provided for a total of 711 parcels located within the District's larger Sphere of Influence. Some
of the fire service parcels are also considered ‘island parcels’ disconnected from the majority
contiguous parcels within the District's Sphere of Influence.

Original Water Facilities Summary

Water supply for the District is provided by two water wells. Well 01 is the primary water source
and has an associated electrical generator, motor control center, chlorine addition system, arsenic
removal system and surge protection facilities at the well head. Well 02 is currently for emergency
supplemental use and water from Well 02 is passed through Well 01 facilities for chlorination,
arsenic reduction and hydraulic surge protection. Well 02 is expected to begin operating on a
regular basis in 2023.

Water is distributed to parcels within the District via an underground piping network with piping
ranging from 4 inches to 12 inches in diameter. Five pressure zones are present in the system.
Well pumps lift source water to a steel reservoir in Zone 1. Water from this reservoir is lifted to
another steel reservoir in Zone 3 using pumps at Station 3. Zones 1 and 2 can receive water
directly from the wells or via gravity from the steel reservoir in Zone 3. Pressure reducing valves
keep the pressure in zones 1 and 2 at usable levels. Water from the steel reservoir in Zone 3 is
also lift to zones 4 and 5 using pumps located at Station #4. The steel hydro-pneumatic tank at
Station 4 provides pressure surge protection for zones 4 and 5. Additional pressure for water
delivered to Zone 5 by Station 4 is provided by small booster pumps at Station 5. Station 5 is also
equipped with a hydro-pneumatic tank to reduce hydraulic surge and maintain a more constant
pressure in this zone.

Potable water use is accounted using meters located at the point of service with backflow devices
after the meters to provide separation between the distribution system and privately owned
facilities. Fire water is delivered at hydrants and standpipes located at points in the distribution
system. These facilities previously summarized are owned by the District.

Replacement Capital Cost Projections Summary
The District maintains a 10-year capital replacement plan. Coastland | DCCM has evaluated the
capital replacement plan and extended the projections to the expected useful life of the current

system. Our opinion of the capital costs for replacement are given in the attached tables. The
capital amounts include a 20% contingency due to concept level of the estimates.

Page 2 of 5



Our projection extends to 2075 to include replacement of most of the existing facilities. We have
based our projections on a combination of experience and industry practices. We have also
assumed that replacement occurs within a single year at the end of the useful life. This is unlikely
to happen in practice. Replacement of facilities are usually smoothed over several years to limit
the disruption to service and limit the financial burden on users of the system.

Useful service of facilities depends on the quality of materials, original installation and actual use
conditions. Groundwater wells and hydro-pneumatic distributions systems generally experience
more wear than stored water gravity systems. Changes in groundwater levels increase
horsepower requirements on a frequent basis generating additional heat in electrical components.
Suspended solids in the aquifer water also wear impellers at the bottom of the wells. Pressure
surge transients occur frequently in hydro-pneumatic systems causing greater cycling of
regulating valves and rapid changes in stress on pipe walls. Facilities are replaced sooner in water
wells and distribution piping under these conditions.

Funding options greatly affect the timing of future improvements. Accruing money over time is the
cheapest funding approach but water system managers typically fund operations on an accrual
basis (sinking fund) but fund large capital improvements with bonds. Projected capital costs are
in 2023 dollars due to the uncertainty of funding approach and cost of money over time.

Proposed Capital Improvements Summary

Twenty years of daily operation has already resulted in recent major maintenance and
replacement efforts for the system. Maintenance and replacements will continue as equipment
approaches its useful life. Improvements to reduce operating effort and improve system reliability
are also planned by the District.

Much of the Districts recent repairs and maintenance have focused on the source wells. Pumps
in wells 01 and 02 were replaced, the chlorine addition system located at supply well 01 was
replaced and an arsenic removal system was added so well 02 could regularly be used in the
system. A spare pump and motor were purchased for use in the supply wells to reduce the time
these wells are out of service.

Upgrades to improve operations of the system are planned for key components. Remote
monitoring of meters in the system and key aquifer criteria will reduce effort and improve
performance for the existing supply.  This information is needed to reduce the effort for meter
reading, evaluate how the system will respond to changes in operation, how pressures changes
in the system for short-term and long-term changes in water demand, how water quality changes
seasonally and how sensitive the system is to changes in groundwater characteristics.

Capital improvements and major repairs forecast for the future include a Bucktown access at
Station 4, new coating and corrosion repairs for the steel reservoirs at Station 3 and 4,
replacement piping for in the landslide area on Cantelow Road and recurring pressure testing of
the hydro-pneumatic tanks at Stations 4 and 5. Inspection of wells 01 and 02 could also result in
major repairs.

Page 3 of 5



While assessing the District's water system, Coastland | DCCM believes that a few improvements
could be made by the District beyond replacement of facilities. A brief discussion of the
improvements follows.

Cantelow Road Transmission Pipe

Coastland | DCCM identified three potential failure points of the transmission and distribution
portions of the water system. The most significant of these is the portion of transmission piping
between Station 3 and Station 4 in Cantelow Road. Solano County has identified a slide along
approximately 2,000 lineal feet near 3829 Cantelow Road that extends approximately 100 feet
below the surface. Realigning the pipe in this vicinity eliminates the potential failure point. Costs
for this concept are included in our estimates.

Added Water Storage

Another failure point is limited storage in the system for unforeseen events such as fire, landslides
or pipeline breaks. State required redundancy is satisfied by the existing tanks. However, the
northerly portion of the distribution system lacks any storage. Additional storage in zones 4 or 5,
or both, would provide needed fire storage in the northerly area that would also simplify operations
if one of the existing tanks were emptied for repairs and maintenance. Modeling and operations
assessment would determine the quantity and location for added storage. Bypassing potential
failure points in the system is also an important criterion for the location of added storage.

Future Water Supply

Groundwater is the only supply for the system. This source has been reliable since 2003 and
continues to approach a stable drawdown in the Solano SubBasin per the most recent
groundwater monitoring report. Population growth in Solano County will increase the use of
groundwater in the future. Identifying secondary sources of water for the future is prudent because
agreements for water sources can take years to negotiate and receive State approvals. Starting
conversations with potential sources should be considered by the District. In addition to alternate
long-term sources, providing a short-term emergency source of potable water should also be
considered during catastrophic events within the District’s system.

SCADA and System-Wide Computer Model

One method to increase reliability of the overall system is to integrate the data from remote
monitoring into a computer model. Keeping the complexity of the model to a minimum would
provide quick assessment of changes in water age and pressure throughout the system. Models
can be used to evaluate locations where added storage or emergency water sources are effective.
Databases within the models can also identify facilities maintenance and replacement schedules.
These systems also provide continuity during changes in staff or transitions in management.

Page 4 of 5



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

PAGES
TABLE OF FACILITY TYPICAL USEFUL LIFETIMES .......ccccccoiinimiiimninii s sanesneesnens 10F 1
LIST OF ENGINEERS OPINION OF PROBABLE COST TABLES

PAGES
BUMMARY iuiimiminssiissminmim s st s s s ik s v i e s s s AN SRR e s o 1-2
DISTRIBUTION PIPING REPLACEMENT ...ccccossiinsmiimoninsiissnisssisismnniuiniimmnmiss s s 3-4
REALIGNEMENT OF 12" TRANSMISSION PIPES NEAR 3829 CANTELOW RD .....ccociiiiiiiiiiininnnn, 5
SERVICES AND APPURTENANCES ...c.iisissminmsmisimsnsansersrnssvassnssnconssrssesnenssssarassnsannonsoss ssnsossassss 6-9
GROUNDWATER WELLS, CHLORINATION & ARSENIC REMOVAL ... 10-14
PUMP STATION #3 & STORAGE RESERVOIR. ... snsns 15-20
PUMP STATION #4 & STORAGE RESERVOIR......ccoiiiiriiiniisnninmss e s sssns 21-26
PUMP STATION #5 (PROPOSED) .....cccotiiininiminss s sssssssssnssssssssssssssssssasassessens 27 - 32

Page 5 of 5



COASTLAND

ITEM
Tank Exterior - Coating (polyamide)
Tank Interior - Coating (epoxy)

Tank Seismic Valve Assembly

Electric Motors

Booster Pumps

Shade Structure

Motor Control Center
Diesel GenSet

Isolation Valves
Telemetry/Communications
Fencing - Chain Link Fabric
Lighting

Gates - Chain Link Fabric
Grading & Ditch Clearing
Read Culverts

Buried Piping

Hydrant Assembly

Blow-off Valves & Utility Box

Air Relief valve

Pressure Reducing Valves

Water Service ( Corp Stop & 25' Copper Tube)
Water Meter top with AMI & Utility Box

Reduced Pressure Devices @ Services

Line Valves
Well Pump
Well Motor

Well Downpipe, Instruments Power Cable

New Well with Casing & Screen

Chlorine Addition System

Chemical Building

Arsenic Removal Treatment System

5,000 Gallon Surge Tank
Paving AC
Cl2 AB

Lighting

UPDATED: 04/06/2023

RURAL NORTH VACAVILLE WATER DISTRICT
TABLE OF FACILITY TYPICAL USEFUL LIFETIMES

Expected Life
Time (years)

25
30
40
20
30
20
30
30
40
25
40
40
25
25- 30
70
70
70
70
20
50
40
40
70
25
15
25
25
40
10
30
20
30
20
25
40

PAGE 10F 1



€40 1 39vd

0s 0$ 008°91S 0s 0% EZ8'P9S 0$ 0s 299'sevors | 0s BE6'SITS 0%
0s 0s os 0s 05 0s as 0s 0s 05 0s 0s
0s$ 0$ oS 0$ 05 05 0s 0s Z99'sov'ors | 05 0s 05
0s 0s 03 0% 05 £28°195 05 0% 0s 0s$ 8EE9% 0s
0s 0% oS 0% 0$ 0s 0s 0s 000°0£$ 0s 000°065 0%
0s 0$ 008'9TS 0% 0$ 0% 0s 0s 0s 0s$ 000095 0$
0s 0s 113 0s 0s 0s s 0sS 0s 0s s 0%
0s 0$ (13 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 009°6% 0$

8502 1502 9502 5502 ¥502 £502 Z502 1502 0502 6¥0Z 8roz 102
0% 03 0% 056’8085 0% 0s 000123 0s 002’645 0s 008°015 0s$
0s 0% 0s 0% 05 0% 0s 03 0S 0s 0% 0%
0% 0% 0s 0% 0s 0s 05 0s o5 05 05 0s
0s 0% 0s 008°'£S$ 0s$ 0s 0s$ 0s$ os 05 0s$ 0%
0$ 0s$ 0$ 000°£4T$ 0s 0% 00s'01% 0 0 0% 008°0TS 05
0s$ 0% 05 000°E6% 0s 05 005°01S 0$ 0s 0s 0$ 0s
0s 0$ 0s 00¥'9ETS 0% 0% 0% 0% 009'6E$ os 0$ 0s$
0% 0% oS 0SLP6TS 05 0s 0% 0s$ 0096£$ 0s 0$ 0s

90z S¥0Z Yoz £P0Z Zroz oz (114174 6E02 8€02 LE0Z 9€0Z SE0Z
000°8¥S £v6'DE6S 0s 0s 0$ 0s 9r8'79S'TS | 0% 03 0% 0% 518'95¢
05 0% oS 0% 0$ 0% SeZ'T8T'TS |03 0 0% 05 05
0s 0% as 0% 05 0% 05 0% 05 0% 0$ 0$
0s 0s 0s 0s 0$ 0s 0s 0s o0s 0s 0s 05
0% 868'T8TS 0s 05 0% 0% EPT'Y9S 0s$ 0% 05 0% 0%
000'81$ SYE'E0TS 0s 0s 0$ 0s$ £06'69S 0$ 0s 05 0 STE'ETS
0% 000'09% 0s$ 0% 0$ 0% yr0'9LS 0s 0% 0% 0$ 05.'€ES
0% 00L°S8YS 0% 0s 0% 0% ovr'sLTS 0s 0s 05 0s 05£'6ES

vE0Z €202 ze0z LE02 0£0Z 6202 8202 1202 9202 520Z vZoz £20Z

AHVINNNS
1809 378VE0Ud 40 NOINIHO SHIINIONT
1011810 H3LYM FTTUAVIVA HLNON TvHny
o~

€207/90/v0 :a3Lvadn

s|eja] jenuuy
wawudieay peoy mojRiue)

W3SAS uonnqulsiq

it uonels dwng

it uoneys duing

£4 uonels dwng

uonels Z4 11om

uonels 14 ||2m

s|210] [enuuy
wawudeay peoy mojaiue)
W3ISAS uonNNguUIsIq
Git uonels duing
it uonels duing
£ uoniels duing
uonels 74 [1am
uonels T# |=m

s|ejoy |enuuy
wawusdieay peoy mojaue)
WwdsAg uonngLysig
G4 uonels duing
b# uonels dwing
£# uonels duing
uoneis Zk |1om
uonels it [@m

Wail

——a 7 AaNVvILSVvOD



Z€40 7 39vd

€202/90/v0 *a31vadn

s|e10} [enuuy
wawudijeay peoy mojajue)
WAISAS uonNgLIsiq

St uoners duing

it uonjels dwing

£4 uone)s dwng

uonels Zy |om

uonels T4 [Ism

S|e10] jenuuy
wawudijeay peoy mojajue)
WaSAS uonNNqLIsIQ
Sif uoners dwngy
i vonels dung
£# voneys duing
UONLIS ZH ||3M
uones 14 ||3m

$|210] [BnuUy
wawudieay peoy mojaue)
walsAs uonngUsiq
G4 uonels duing
it uonels duwing
£# uonels dwing
uonels 74 |1Pm
uonels T# |19Mm

Wau

05 0s 000°STS 0s 0$
0s 05 0$ 0% 0%
0% 05 0% 0% 0%
0s 0s 0% 05 0s
0s 0s 00095 0% 0%
o3 0s 000'6% 0% 0$
0$ as 0s 0% 0$
0s 0$ 0s 0s 0s
102 vL02 €202 zL02 Loz
0s 0s 0s 05 0% 0s
0s 0s 0$ 0$ 0 0s
0s 0s 0$ 05 0s 0%
0s$ 0s 0s 0% 0s$ 0$
s 0s$ 0s 0s 0s 0s
0s oS 0s 0s 0s$ 0s
0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0s$ 0%
03 0s s 0% 0% 0%
0202 6902 8902 1902 9902 5902
0s 009'Z1% 0% 0s 05 05
0% 0 0% 0% 0% 0%
05 0s 0s 0$ 0s 0s
0s 009°Z71S oS 0$ 0% 0s
s 0% s 0% 0s 0%
os 0s 0s 0s 0% 0s
05 0s$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0%
0% 0% 0% 0s 0% 0s
a0z €902 2902 1302 090z 6502
AHVWANS
1502 3189VH0Yd 40 NOINIJO SH33INIONT
AD1H1SI ¥ILYM ITUAYIVA HLHON TWHny
N

ANVYILSVvYOD



B

'\@\\mm]e l{%
o ‘ A RURAL NORTH VACAVILLE
"o - WATER DISTRICT
A 4

@ '
& @Uﬂ I}', Qi\\

POLICY TITLE: Reserve Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2150
ADOPTED: September 9, 2014

REVISIONS: March 10, 2015, June 14, 2016, June 12, 2018, June 9, 2020, April 13, 2021,
February 8, 2022,

PURPOSE OF THE POLICY: The primary purposes of the Reserve Policy are to establish
reserve funds that meet specific needs of the District; to identify when and how reserve funds are
utilized and replenished; to establish appropriate oversight and transparency of reserve fund
balances; and to recognize the long-term nature of such funds and their relationship to current and
projected customer rates. Collectively, these reserve funds enable the District to operate in a safe
and prudent manner and to mitigate certain risks.

FUND CLASSIFICATIONS: The District shall maintain 5 fund classifications that collectively
comprise the District's reserve fund balance. The Fund classifications are:

1) Non-spendable funds,
2) Restricted funds,

3) Committed funds,

4) Assigned funds.

5) Unassigned funds

Distinction is made among the funds based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to
honor constraints on how specific amounts can be spent.

PROCEDURES: The General Manager will maintain procedures for each fund classification in
conformance with this Policy. The General Manager will report to the Board the financial changes
to each reserve fund on an annual basis, or more frequently if stated in this Policy or as requested
by the Board.

POLICY REVIEW: The Board of Directors will review this Policy annually.

RESERVE OVERSIGHT: The Board of Directors has oversight responsibilities for all reserves as
discussed in this Reserve Policy. Board oversight will be accomplished through regular reporting
and review of this Policy.

Page 10f3



2150.1 NON-SPENDABLE FUNDS CLASSIFICATION

Non-spendable Funds are amounts that cannot be spent because they are (a) not in a spendable
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. It includes long-term
receivables.

2150.2 RESTRICTED FUNDS CLASSIFICATION

Restricted Funds are those financial assets that are restricted by a legal requirement to be
maintained. Restrictions may arise from loan agreements, laws, or regulations. Restricted Fund
Assets are cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments.

2150.21 DEBT SERVICE FUND

The Debt Service Fund is a restricted fund of the District for debt service, to meet the
reserve requirement as established by the Board approved loan agreements. This category is set
up for the benefit of the lienholders; in case there are delinquencies the District can still make its
scheduled debt service payments. The amount of assets to be held as debt service reserve is
determined at the time of debt issuance.

2150.2.2 DEBT EXTINGUISHMENT FUND

The Debt Extinguishment Fund is a restricted fund of the District for principal debt service.
This category is set up for the benefit of the lienholders; to hold money in reserve to satisfy the
debt. This category is comprised of prepayment and partial payments, interest earned, and
payments made for reserve connections. The District must use these funds to satisfy the debt or
upon payment of the loan in full.

2150.3. COMMITTED FUNDS CLASSIFICATION

Committed Funds are those financial assets set aside to be spent only for specific purposes as
determined by formal Board action.

2150.4 ASSIGNED FUNDS CLASSIFICATION

Assigned Funds are those financial assets constrained by the District's intent to use for specific
purposes, but are neither legally restricted nor committed. Assigned fund assets are cash and
cash equivalents.

2150.4.1 CAPITAL MAINTENANCE FUND RESERVE

The Capital Maintenance Fund is set up in the operating account to set aside money in
reserve to be utilized for future maintenance of the water system. The District has established this
reserve target amount to be $750,000. Annually, the Board of Directors will review future goals for
this reserve.

Page 2 0f 3



2150.4.2 OPERATING FUND RESERVE

The Operating Fund is an assigned fund of financial assets established to provide a reserve for
short term cash flow needs and unexpected, unbudgeted operating expenditures and
emergencies/ contingencies that may arise. The District has established this reserve target
amount to be $400,000. The General Manager is responsible for maintaining the required balance
in this reserve and must notify the Board President whenever operational activity cause the
reserve to fluctuate by more than 20% of the establish value.

2150.5 UNASSIGNED FUNDS CLASSIFICATION.

Unassigned Fund balance is the residual classification for the District's funds and includes all
spendable amounts not contained in any other classification and includes the District's checking
account balance.

Page 3 0f3



gE

Proposed 2023/2024 RNVWD Rate Increase Explanation Recap Summary

History and Past 5 Year Rate Increase Plan, 2015-2019

Our annual review and assessment of our operations and maintenance costs determines our needed
revenue and establishes our rates. Our rates are determined by current year operating expense and
projected to future years in the 5-year plan. The District approved a 5-year phased rate increase for the
years 2015-2019. This was a successful plan to balance the budget and ensure adequate reserves. At
that time, the plan was to increase rates for high usage customers. That was soon determined by a
State decision that water companies cannot use higher rates for high usage customers as a means to
encourage conservation or raise revenue. Therefore, the plans anticipated revenue from higher usage
rates was never realized and reduced our planned revenue. We currently have a Uniform Rate for
Usage for all 3 Tiers.

Arsenic Removal Facility Rate Increase, 2021

In 2021 the District approved a rate increase for the construction and financing of a $1.2 million dollar,
10 year loan. This increase was specifically to fund the annual payments for principal and interest on
this loan. When the project was priced out, 5 contractors submitted bids all of which were over the
engineer’s estimate. The District hired the low responsible bidder. The cost overrun was about
$450,000 above our budget and financing. The District decided to proceed with the new facility and to
draw down our reserves to pay for this increased cost. The new facility is planned for start-up in April
and operational in May 2023. This new facility will provide for reliable safe drinking water as both wells
will be utilized as originally designed for the system.

Cost Increases

Based on the above information, the District has not had a rate increase for operations and
maintenance since 2019. During this past 4 years, we have endured the pandemic, LNU wildfires, and
inflation in areas of labor and materials. The Consumer price index increase for each year is 2020-1.2%,
2021-4.7%, 2022-8.6%, 2023-6.0%. Based on year 2019, this is an effective price increase due to
inflation over the prior 4-year period including 2023 of about 22%. District fiscal year ends on June 30t
of each year. During this period the District has funded these cost increases from both Reserve draw
down and new income from the sale of District owned water connections which is now essentially
completed.

Condition Assessment

Based on actual expenses, the cost of normal maintenance and minor repairs has continued to increase
along with Operations, Management and Administration. The current system is 22 years old this year
and many of the system components have or are approaching their estimated life expectancy. The cost
to repair leaks in the system due to service line failures has been increasing each year due to the
increased quantity of line failures. Considerable costs were incurred this year to rebuild both pump
assemblies at both our well sites and to purchase additional spare parts. Spare parts require long lead
delivery times and are essential for prompt repairs when required. Attached is a Conditions Assessment
of the District Assets which provides a big picture of the life expectancy of the District’s infrastructure.
Current District billing rates do not provide adequate funding for phased implementation of required
capital expenditures over the next 5 years.

Fiscal Year July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, New Rate Proposal

It is recommended that the District implement a new 5-year rate increase to cover our current operating
expenses, provide necessary capital improvements each year, rebuild our reserve account and to cover
the cost of future inflation. This increase is essential to keep up with current and future expenses.
Attached is a proposed 5-year rate plan for 2024-2028.




¥0°9L S IreL S 0£0L S 0949 $ 00S9 S 00'S¥ S 994 |eJuawajddng
IS€ S LfE S Ve S e S 00€ S 80¢ S 420 00T-0S @8esn € 1211
16°€ S LfE S Ve S e S 00€ S 80¢C S 420 05-GZ 98esn z 4311
IS'E S [f€ S vTe Ll S 00€ S 807 S 420 §Z-0 98esn T 4311
09/ S res S 0£0L S 0979 S 0099 S 00'Sy S 9d1ey) uawadeiday [ende) DY)
01 S 11001 S 9796 S 9576 S 0068 S 06CL S 934 aseg

8Z/LT M LZ/9T A 9Z/ST A4 ST/YT A vZ/eT A €7/t M suondudsaq ey

G leaj {7 Jea) € 1ed) Z deaj T deaj juain)

"Jeak 3uImoj|o} 3y} JO Y3 OE dunf Spud pue Jeah yoea 4015 T A|nf suels (A4) sieap |edsiy
%007 T Jeaj saye Jead yoea Joj ajewils3 uonepju)

Vv HqQIyx3 | ajqe



J31EM 35N 3,UOP 1B SJWOISND 10§ aseau] AYuIow | 01’9 S
siawoisno afesane |e2idA) Joj aseanu; %ﬁ:ﬁilﬁ
BINJINISLIYUI 0] DY) SB Awes [ 00°59
320159A1| pue adedspue 10 asn Jaysiy 00t
SJ3W0ISNI asn s3ysiy 00°€
quow sad 23 01 uo paseq, 0z'6 $ 00€
siy) Aed siawoysnd 8| 0007 S 0059
SI3WOISN) [|e JOj awes 0068
siy3 Aed s1pwio)snd (|| OL°9T S | 0068
376N | Pwosny | aewmen
=Ty KAwon

%001
IE
%SE
%LT

%V vy
REC TV
BET ¥
RET VY

| %VYYY

%607z
%6072
SSBIDU| %

1eah aseq woly 35ea10u1 3dud palenwinioe 07z [
Jeak aseq woyy 3sea.10ut 3dud pajenwiniie (TS
Jeak aseq wouy 3sealdul dud pazenwinilze 090 T
Jeak aseq wouy aseanu adud pajenwnide 710 T

. 00000001
| 00°000°v6
| OTTLE'EL

.W...m..‘.uu_h:“_v_?_‘. —

$ | Suawsaosdw jeyde)
$ | sasuady3 uonesado

aNUIA3. PASEANUI JO UORNGLISIG

0Z'1LE192 $ | @SBAIDUI ANUAABY |ENULR
| £6°087'7T s |
000827 S| 000z $ | 00°S¥
000ST'T S 760 $ 80T
000ST'T S 760 $| 80T
EEERIT $ 760 $ 80T
000288 $ | oooz S 00°St
0£'60C $ o9t $ | o6ZL
| 0£°88Y'9 $ | or9t S| 06ZL
JUNOWE [BJUSLISDU|  358aDU| £202 | JUSLING
n Ay Auon |

VU 0N

ieaA aseq

X3pu| 33114 JAWNSU0] |

anuana1 sBullq pajewnsa 430

SUDID3UUC) |ejuawsddng

422 00T1-05 @3esn £ 1211

420 06-5Z 93esn 7 1211,

420 §z-098esn [ sy

J¥) 2diey) awaseday jeyde)
21y aseg suCiIBUU0) padojanapun
31eY 3seq SUOIIBULO) padojaag
uondussag ,

817 doid Aq paurelqo i jenosdde jeuy se 4o £207 IST 1snBny uo PaRq Pue £207 IST Anf 104 Ajdde 03 sajey man|

“uoneyU| J0j 3EADUI [ENULE UE N3y BZ0Z ‘LZ0Z ‘IZ0Z'STOT SI2IA & BujUIe WS 10} ‘bZ0Z ROE AUnf YSNOIG £20Z 35T AInf Jeaj 15114 104 saseasnuj ajey pasodoid

%09

%98

%LV

%L1
T

sy3u J21em B30}

yoea
420
420
422
yoea
yoea
yoea
sjn

j 4174
(4414
1z0z
0zoz
6102

| £g5

0gs

000°59

vitT

000°ST

000°ST

000°SE

9T

£1

€0t
Riguenn




SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT

May 1, Jan.1, Jan.1, Jan.1, Jan.1,
Municipal & Industrial (M&1) Service 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Ma&.| Potable (PWS)

211 -Gibson Canyon PWS

Variable Water Rate $3.03 $3.12 $3.21 $3.31 $3.41

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $325.54 $335.30 $345.36 $355.72 $366.38
214-Pleasant Hills Ranch Estates PWS

Variable Water Rate $3.03 $3.12 $3.21 $3.31 $3.41

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $325.54 $335.30 $345.36 $355.72 $366.40
221- ing Ranch PW.

Variable Water Rate $20.72 $20.72 $20.72 $20.72 $20.72

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $626.44 $626.64 $626.64 $626.64 $626.64
231-Bive Ridge Oaks PWS

Variable Water Rate $17.32 $18.01 $18.73 $19.39 $20.07

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $301.48 $313.54 $326.08 $337.50 $349.32

- C W

Variable Water Rate $3.20 $3.23 $3.27 $3.30 $3.33

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $256.34 $258.90 $261.50 $264.10 $266.74
260-Elmira PWS

Variable Water Rate $2.44 $2.44 $2.44 $2.44 $2.44

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $94.82 $94.82 $94.82 $94.82 $94.82
270-Peabody PWS

Variable Water Rate $5.28 $5.34 $5.39 $5.44 $5.50

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $196.50 $198.86 $200.86 $202.86 $204.90
281-Tolenas PWS

Variable Water Rate $1.28 $1.33 $1.39 $1.45 $1.51

Fixed Bi-Monthly Water Rate $32.86 $34.26 $35.72 $37.24 $38.82
Ag Lifted Meter Read in Acre Feet $79.84 $82.63 $85.52 $88.52 $91.62
Ag Lifted Meter Read in ccf $0.18 $0.19 $0.20 $0.20 $0.21

Variable Water Rates is billed by hundred cubic foot (ccf)

Iccf =748 gallons A/
Water bills cover two months (bi-monthly) "

20f2

A




S

8 Jeak £ Jedk g Jeak G Jeak  4e9A € Jeak T Jedh T Jeak

000°TLS°TS 000°9rTS 000995 000995 000995 0009918 000°TZS 000°8695 0002215 sp2afo1d uonDINIqOY3Y (010 |_
000°0S€S 00005% 000°05S 000°05$ 000°0SS 000°05$ 000'0SS 000°05% 05 W3ISAS JUBLIIEI | JIUdSIY 0t
ooo’z0zs 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0% 000°£0Z$ 0% ssedAg peoy mojajuer 6
00005 0% 0s 0s 0% 0s 0% 000°0S€$ 0% Vdd J1 1500 ON ‘paloid Jamog Jejos 8
000Z1S 0s 0s 0s 0$ 0s 0s 0s 000718 wawde|day yue| [3n4 JOJeIBUID § UONRIS L
00005 0$ 0s 0s 0s 0$ 0s 0s 000°0€S SJuaWwaaoJduf SS302y UMOING | UOIeIS )
0000135 0% 0s 0$ 0s 0s 03 05 000'0TS sjuswanosdwi ays 7 uonels S
000°00Zs 0% 0s 0s 0$ 000°00TS 000°001S 0% 0% Buneoday pue uoppadsu) yue| 2
0007615 000'96$ 000°91% 000'9T$ 000'91$ 000°9T$ 000'9TS 000'91$ 0s 1uawaoe|day 1318 pue juejd Suidwing €
000025 0s 0s 0S 0% 0s 0s 000'0Z$ JUBWSSISSY UOIJIPUO]) z
00000z 0% 0% 0 0s 0% 000'5£$ 000°'5£$ 000°05% IV yum Juawadeiday 1y3/133aN 1

leloL T£-0£0Z 0€-6202 62-8202 8T-LT0T £2-9202 97-5202 ST¥Z0Z YZ-€£20Z sainypuadx3fsyaloid| aded/wayy

ueld Juawaaoidwi jeyde) seay g jo Arewwing
PUISI 191 3]jIARIEA YUION [Ny



Se

REVENUE
Base Fee
Supplemental Fee
Tier 1, Basic Operations
Tier 2, Basic Operations
Tier 3, Basic Operations
Capital Recovery Charge, CRC
Hydrant Water Usage )
Principal from Sale of Water Rights financed
Principal from Sale of Water Rights Early Pay Off
Interest from sale of water rights financed
Administration, Late Fees & Interest & Refunds

Total Revenue From Operations
Funds from Reserves

Funds from Rate Increase
Funds from Loan Proceeds

Total Source of Funds

EXPENSES
General Manager
GM Transition
Administration & Board Clerk
Billing Manager
Meter Reading
Backflow Testing
Plant and Facilities Operations
Weed Abatement
Legal
Engineering
Audit )
Accountant CPA
USA Marking
Webmaster
Office Supplies
Postage & PO Box Rental & Shipping
Insurance General Liability, Property & Bond
Electricity, PGE
Office Equipment
Bank and Bankcard Fees
Principal and Interest on Loan
Phone service
Tank Access Road Fencing & Gates
CORE Software license, Data storage
Publications Legal Notices & Lien Fees
Trade Memberships, Dues & Training
Licenses, Permits & Fees, FCC
ITRON Mobile Reader Software and Warranty
Fees & Admin, Demands, Will Serve, WR Sales, LAFCO
Underground Leak repairs, AC patch
Maint & Minor Repairs & ERTS & GIS & SCADA, Gensets
Contingency, SOI, Coastland,

Operating Expenses

Bucktown road improvements
Condition Assessment
Meter/ERT Replacement AMI
Tank Inpections
Arsenic Rememoval Faclity
Standby Generator Station 5 improvements
Capital Expenses
Funding for Reserves

Total Use of Funds

Variance

Rural North Vacaville Water District FY 23/24 BUDGET date 4/11/23

Prior Year Proposed
FY 22/23 FY 23/24 Variance
358,668 363,917 5,249
61,560 61,560 .
83,000 83,000
29,000 29,000 -
21,350 21,350 :
221,400 224,640 3,240
7,000 7,000 -
40,112 40,112 -
37,000 37,000
29,953 29,953 -
7,957 7,957 -
860,000 905,489 45,489
380,000 . (380,000)
- 267,371 267,371
1,200,000 . (1,200,000)
2,440,000 | 1,172,860 (1,148,657)
FY 22/23 FY 23/24 Variance
73,722 90,000 16,278
30,000 36,000 6,000 |
7,200 7,920 720
41,851 43,106 1,256
13,59 14,004 408
18,000 20,500 2,500
130,000 143,000 13,000
2,640 2,640 -
7,000 7,000 .
15,000 15,000 :
11,000 11,000 -
13,200 13,200
7,000 7,000
10,000 10,000 :
2,250 2,250
3,500 3,500 .
5,500 5,500 -
60,000 65,000 5,000
500 2,500 2,000
5,000 5,000 -
30,000 171,254 141,254
500 500 -
8,000 25,000 17,000 |
2,000 2,500 500 |
700 700 i
8,500 9,000 500
4,000 4,000 -
8,500 8,500 :
5,000 5,000 =
140,000 140,000 -
70,000 70,000 .
50,000 38,285 (11,715)
784,158 978,860 194,701
194,701 check
30,000 30,000 - |
76,000 10,000 (66,000)
50,000 50,000 - |
30,000 - (30,000)
1,420,000 - (1,420,000)
49,842 4,000 (45,842)
1,655,842 94,000 (1,561,842) 1,561,842
' 100,000
2,440,000 1,172,860
0 0




